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AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Registered Office: Canada Building, D. N . Road, Mumbai - 400001 
Phone: 022-22075271; Email ID: accounts@arnaindia.com 


To, 
The Members, 
Arna Private Limited, 


Mumbai. 


DIRECTOR;S REPORT 


Your Directors are pleased to present before you the 86th Annual Report of the Company 
along with the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year 
ending 3151 March, 2024. We would like to share with you the highlights during the year 
2023-24: 


1. Financial Performance: 


The financial results of the Company for the year ended 31 ~1 March, 2024 are 
summarized below: 


(In Rs. ) 
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 


Net Sales/ Income from Business Operations 86,63,61,582 65,24,09,743 
Other Income 4,49,05,251 2,66,71,883 


Total Income 91,12,66,833 67,90,81,625 
Operating Expendittrre 84,72,36,612 59,33,20,284 
Depreciation 72,61,033 68,41,997 -
Total Expenses 85,44,97,645 60,01,62,281 
Profit before Tax (PBT) 5,67,69,188 7,89,19,344 
Exceptional Items -- -
Less: Tax Exoenses 


Current Tax 1,36,00,000 2,20,00,000 
Deferred Tax 32,36,000 (14,88,000) 


Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 3,99,33,188 5,84,07,344 
Profit/ (Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 3,99,33,188 5,84,07,344 


Earning per share (Basic & Diluted) 18,012 26,345 


2. Financial Summary: 







3. Reserves: 


Your Company does not carry any amount to reserves. 


4. Dividend: 


Considering the necessity of conserving resources for future growth and expansion of 
the Company, the Board of Directors does not recommend payment of dividend on the 
Equity Shares of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 


5. Transfer of unclaimed/ unpaid amount to Investor Education & Protection Fund: 


Your Company does not have any funds as contemplated under Section 125 of the Act 
lying unpaid or unclaimed which were required to be transferred to Investor Education 
and Protection Fund (IEPF). 


6. Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the 
Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial 
statements relate and the date of the report: 


No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate 
and the date of this report. 


7. Particulars of the Loans, Guaranteesr Security or Investments under section 186: 


There were no loans or guarantees given by the Company under section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the disclosures under 
section 134(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. 


The details of investment made by the Company are disclosed in the Note No. 8 of notes 
forming part of the financial statement. 


8. Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with Related Parties: 


All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on 
arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. The details of the 
same are disclosed in the note no. 26 (z) (b) of the notes forming part of the financial 
statements. 







9. Director Remuneration 


During the financial year review, the Company has paid total remuneration of Rs. 
3,65,47,200/- to its Directors of the Company. 


10. Subsidiaries, loint Ventures and Associate Companies: 


The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company and 
hence no further disclosure is required in this regard. 


11. Holding Company: 


The Company does not have any Holding Company; hence no further disclosure is 
required in this regard. 


12. Change in the Nature of Business: 


There has been no change in the nature of business during the year under review. 


13. Deposits: 


Your Company has neither accepted/ renewed any deposits from public during the year 
nor has any outstanding deposits in terms of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 


Pursuant to Rule 2(1)(c)(viii) of The Companies (Accepted of Deposit) Rules, 2014, the 
details of outstanding borrowing received from the person, who, at the time of the 
receipt of the amount, was a Director of the Company or a relative of the Director of the 
Company as on 31st March, 2024, are as follows: 


-~ 
Sr. Name of Person Relation with Company Outstanding amount 
No. as on 31st March, 2024 -


1. Minal Girish Patel Managing Director 30,13,421/-
2. Rahul Girish Patel Director 76,98,299/-
3. Sameer Girish Patel Director 83,09,491/-


4. Aaran Patel Relative of Director 30,898/-
5. Mira Patel Relative of Director 59,567 /-
6. Rahul G. Patel HUF Director is Karta of HUF 5,71,266 / -
7. Sarneer G. Patel Director is Karta of HUF 5,70,969/-


HUF 
8. Sangeeta S Patel Relative of Director 45,844/-







14. Share Capital: 


As on 31st March, 2024, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your 
Company stood at Rs. 22,17,000/- (Rupees Twenty Two Lakhs & Seventeen Thousand 
only), comprising 2,217 (Two Thousand Two Hundred and Seventeen) Equity shares of 
Rs. 1,000 / - each. 


The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights or granted any stock 
options or issued any sweat equity or issued any bonus shares. Further, the Company 
has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review and hence no 
details/ information invited in this respect. 


15. Internal Financial Controls: 


The internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements are 
commensurate with the size and nature of business of the Company. 


16. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and changes among them; 


The constitution of the Board has remained unchanged during the year under review 
except, Mrs. Minal Girish Patel was re -appointed as the managing director of the 
Company in the Board Meeting of the Company held on 14th March, 2024. 


17. Number of meetings held during the year under review: 


a) Details of Board Meetings:-


During the financial year under review, the Company had 5 (Five) Board meetings on 
26/06/2023, 28/09/2023, 05/12/2023, 04/03/2024 and 14/03/2024. The details of 
attendance of each Director at the Board meetings are as follows: 


Name of Director No. of meeting attended 
Mrs. Minal Girish Patel 5 


Mr. Rahul Girish Patel 5 


Mr. Sameer Girish Patel 5 


b) Details of General Meetings 


The details of General Meeting held during the financial year 2023-24 along with the 
attendance of the directors and members of the Company present in the meeting are 
mentioned below:-







- -
Annual General Meeting 30/09/2023 


Sr. Name of the MembeIS/ DirectoIS Designation Present/ Absent 
No 
1 Mrs. Minal Girish Patel Managing Director Present 


&Member 
2 Mr. Rahul Girish Patel Director & Member Present 
3 Mr. Sameer Girish Patel Director & Member Present 


18. Secretarial Standard: 


The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards to the extent 
possible. 


19. Directors' Responsibility Statement 


Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that 


(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 


(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial 
year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period; 


(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 


( d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 


(e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 
operating effectively. 


20. Disclosure in terms of various provisions of Companies Act, 2013: 


The provision related to: 


A. 
B. 
C. 


Appointment of Independent Director (Section 149), 
Formation of Audit Committee (Sec. 177), 


Fonnation of Nomination and Remunera~ ttee (Sec~ ·o l78~---/(<:{'~,~~ -,---
\~~~·-Ui(J41'"j 
,~ o~,. 







D. Undertaking formal Annual Evaluation of the Board and that of its committees 
and the Individual Director, 


E. Undertaking Secretai"ial Aud.it (Section 204), 


F. Vigil Mechanism (Section 177), 


are not applicable to the Company and hence no comment is invited in this regard. 


21. Corporate Social Responsibility (Section 135): 


The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee in 
accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. 


The CSR policy of the Company and the details about the development of CSR policy 
and initiatives taken by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility during the 
year as per the Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 
2014 have been appended as Annexure I. 


The CSR committee met 1 (One) time during the financial year 2023-24 as on 5th 


December, 2023. The details of attendance of each Director at the CSR committee 
meetings are as follows: 


Nrune of Director No. of meeting attended 
Mrs. Minal Girish Patel 1 


Mr. Sameer Girish Patel 1 
Mr. Rahul Girish Patel 1 


22. Statement concerning development and implementation of Risk Management 
Policy of the Company: 


The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, evaluate, monitor and 
mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses 


and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing 
basis. 


23. Statutory Auditors: 


M/s. Y. K. Desai & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.: 102370W) was 
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in the Annual General Meeting of 
the Company held on 30th September, 2023 for the period of five financial year for the 
period commencing from the financial year 2023-24 up to the financial year 2027-28 and 
to hold the office as such upto the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial 
year 2027-28. 







24. Explanation or comments on Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse Remarks or 
Disclaimers made by the Auditors: 


a. Auditors comment on "physical verification of inventory'' 


We have not been provided with the Stock Records maintained by the 
Company during the year and the records of physical verification carried out 
by the Management of the Company during the year. Accordingly, we arc 
unable to perform audit procedures for verification of inventory held by the 
Company as on year end valued by the Management at Rs. 1,23,650 
Thousands. The closing stock of Rs. 1,23,650 Thousands includes stock of 
Work-in-Progress of Rs. 46,644 Thousands for which statement showing item­
wise cost details have not been provided. 


Directors Reply on the comment of the auditors:-


There are established procedures for maintaining stock at actual cost and 
verifying at regular interval. The director are directly involved in keeping 
control of inventory and also check and verifies periodically on a need base. 
Due to numerous items at multiple locations it is difficult to maintain item 
wise cost details. 


b. Auditors comment on "leave salary'' 


The Company has the policy for payment of leave salary on annual basis for 
the number of days of leave exceeding 60 days per employee. The leave salary 
amount is expensed out on payment basis. The above policy of the Company 
is not in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standard as the provision 
is not being made for leave salary on accrual basis. 


Directors Reply on the comment of the auditors:-


The Company has been following the said practice since many years and the 
differential amount of the leave salary to be provided for may not be material. 


c. Auditors comment on "Recording audit trail (edit log)" 


We invite attention to point no. 2(g)(vi) of this report regarding non­
compliance with Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 for maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a 
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) has not been enabled through the 
year. 







The Company is in process of migrating the accounting software for 
maintaining its books of account which have a feature of recorcting audit trail 
(Edit log) and the same will be enabled by the Company for the financial year 
2024-25 onwards. 


Except above, there were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the 
auditors in their report. The comments by the auditors in their report read along with 
information and explanation given in notes to accounts are self-explanatory and do not 
call for further explanation. 


25. Cost Records: 


The provision of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there 
under pertaining to maintenance of cost records are not applicable to the Company. 


26. Details of Fraud; 


There were no frauds which are reported to have been committed by employees or 
officers of the Company. 


27. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future: 


There were no material orders passed by the Judicial or Quasi-Judicial Authority which 
affects the going ccmcern status of the Company during the year under review. 


28. Annual Return: 


Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 & Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, copy 
of the annual return referred to in sub-section (3) of Section 92 for the financial year 
ended 31 bl March, 2024 shall be placed on the website of the Company after filing of the 
same with Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. The web-link of annual return is 


https://amaindia.com. 


29. Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo: 


(A) Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption: 


The Company is taking every possible steps to conserve energy wherever possible and 
also organize regular training of employees to achieve the same. The Company increases 
usage of technology to provide better service to the stake holders. The Company thrives 
to improve, optimize and manage costs through usage of technology as per business 


cycles and needs. ~ RIii 17 
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(B) Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo: 


Foreign Exchange Earning: Rs. 33,01,844/ -
Foreign Exchange Outgo: Rs. 18,41,03,795/ • 


30. Details of proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016: 


The Company has neither made any application nor any proceeding is pending under 
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under review. 
Hence, no further disclosure is required in thi'i regard 


31. Details of difference in valuation for loan: 


The Company has not taken any loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions during the 
year under review, hence, the details of difference between amount of the valuation 
done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan is not 
applicable. 


32. Details of Designated Person 


As per the provisions of Rule 9(4) of the Companies (Management and administrative), 
Rules 2014, Mrs. Minal Girish Patel has been appointed as the designated person who 
shall be responsible for furnishing, and extending co-operation for providing, 
information to the Registrar or any other authorised officer with respect to beneficial 
interest in shares of the company. However, during the year under review no beneficial 
interest was created in the shares of the Company and the necessary details of the 
designated person will be furnished in the Annual return filed by the Company for the 
financial year 2023-2024. 


33. Dematerialisation of Shares by Private Companies: -


The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its notification dated 271h October 2023 
has amended the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 
(hereinafter referred to as the said rules) rule 9 by inserting a sub rule 9(B) making it 
compulsory for Private Companies other than small Companies for dematerialising its 
securities on or before 301h September 2024. The Company has initiated the process of 
converting its physical shares into demat form and the same shall be completed within 
the time limit prescribed the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). 


34. Disclosures as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) act, 2013: 







The Company has endeavoured to comply with the provision of the Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 to the extent 
possible. 


35. Ac know ledgemenL'<: 


Your Directors place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, who have 
contributed to the growth and performance of your Company. 


Your Directors also thank the clients, vendors, bankers, shareholders and advisers of the 
Company for their continued support. 


Your Directors also thank the Central and State Governments, and other statutory 
authorities for their continued support. 


For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Arna Private Limited 


11)1\tQ(~w 
Minal Girish Patel 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00273313 


Date:27/09/2024 
Place: Mumbai 


Sameer Girish Patel 
Director 
DIN: 00272992 


Rahul Girish Patel 
Director 
DIN: 00273160 












AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Registered Office: Canada Building, D. N. Road, Murnbai-400001 


Phone: 022-22075271; Email ID: accounts@amaindia.com 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 86IB ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 


MEMBERS OF AMA PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 301H 


SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 11:00 A. M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 


COMPANY SITUATED AT CANADA BUILDING, D. N. ROAD, MUMBAI -400001 


TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 


ORDINARY BUSINESS: 


1. To consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, statement


of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the 8oard of


Directors and auditors thereon.


Registered Office: 


Canada Building, D. N. Road, 


Mumbai-400001 


Date : 27/09/2024 


Place : Mumbai 


NOTES: 


By Order of the Board of Directors 


For Arna Private Limited 


Minal Girish Patel 


Managing Director 


DIN: 00273313 


1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting ("the


meeting") is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of
himself/ herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The


instrument appointing proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed,


stamped and signed and must be deposited at the registered office of the Company


not less than two hours before commencement of the meeting.


2) In case of joint holder attending the meeting, only such joint holder whose name


appears first in the order of name will be entitled to vote.


3) All the documents accompanying notice are open for inspection at the registered


office of the Company.
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AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Registered Office: Canada Building, D. N. Road, Mumbai - 400001 
Phone: 022-22075271; Email ID: accounts@amaindia.com 


 


VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 


 



https://www.google.com/maps/place/Canada+Building,+Charanjit+Rai+Marg,+Azad+Maidan,+Fort,+Mumbai,+Maharashtra+400001/@18.9362635,72.8307408,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x3be7d1dc0ed7bf9d:0x8effd2e653ab385c!8m2!3d18.9362635!4d72.8333157!16s%2Fg%2F12ls9lb30?entry=ttu&g_ep=EgoyMDI0MTAxNS4wIKXMDSoASAFQAw%3D%3D
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Board of Directors 
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AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Registered Office: Canada Building, D. N. Road, Mumbai - 400001 
Phone: 022-22075271; Email ID: accounts@arnaindia.com ------------ -· - · - - -------


To, 
The Members, 
Arna Private Limited, 


Mumbai. 


DIRECTOR'S REPORT 


Your Directors are pleased to present before you the 86th Annual Report of the Company 
along with the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year 
ending 31,;1 March, 2024. We would like to share vvith you the highlights during the year 
2023-24: 


1. Financial Performance: 


The financial results of the Company for the year ended 31 "1 March, 2024 are 
summarized below: 


Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 ----
Net Sales/ Income from Business Operations 86,63,61,582 6i; ?4 09 741 


, Other Income 4,49,05,251 
-,- , .!.:,._ ....... ~ 


2,66,71,883 


I Total Income 91,12,66,833 --- 67,90,81,625 
Operating Expenditure 84,72,36,612 59,33,20,284 


D~Jeciatio!!__ _ - - - - - - - - 72,61,0~l__ - 68,41,997 
- - "j 


Total Expenses 85,44, 97,645 60,01,62,281 


Profit before Tax (PBT) 5,67,69,188 7,89,19,344 
Exceptional I terns -- --


. Less: Tax Ex(?enses 
Current Tax 1,36,00,000 2,20,00,000 -- - -·-
Deferred Tax 32,36,000 (14,_88,0Q0~ - ---


Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 3,99,33,188 5,84,07,344 


Profit/ (Loss) canied to Balance Sheet r 3,99,33,188 i 5,84,07,344 


\ Earning rer share {Ba.c,ic & Diluted} 18,012 26,345 


2. Financial Summary: 







3. Reserves: 


Your Company does not carry any amount to reserves. 


4. Dividend: 


Considering the necessity of conserving resources for future growth and expansion of 
the Company, the Board of Directors does not recommend payment of dividend on the 
Equity Shares of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 


5. Transfer of unclaimed/ unpaid amount to Investor Education & Protection Fund: 


Your Company does not have any funds as contemplated under Section 125 of the Act 
lying unpaid or unclaimed which were required to be transferred to Investor Education 
and Protecti(m Fund (TFPF). 


6. Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of lhe 
Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial 
stalemenls relate and the date of the report: 


No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
occurred between the end of the financial vear to which this financial statements relate 


; 


and the date of this report. 


7. Particular~ of the Loansr Guarantees, Security or Investments under section. 186: 


There were no loans or guarantees given by the Company under section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the disclosures under 
section 134(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. 


The detail.;; of investment made by the Company are disclosed in the Note No. 8 of notes 
forming part of the financial statement. 


8. Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with Related Parties: 


All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on 
arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. The details of the 


same are disclosed in the note no. 26 (z) (b) of the notes forming part of the financial 
statements. 


! 
I 







9. Director Remuneration 


During the financial year review, the Company has paid total remuneration of Rs. 
3,65,47,200/- to its Directors of the Company. 


10. Subsidiaries, I oint Ventures and Associate Companies: 


The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company and 
hence no further disclosure is required in this regard. 


11. Holding Company: 


The Company does not have any Holding Company; hence no further disclosure is 
required in this regard. 


12. Change in the Nature of Business: 


There has been no change in the nature of business during the year under review. 


1.3. Deposits: 


Your Company has neither accepted/ renewed any deposits from public during the year 


nor has any outstanding deposits in terms of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 


Pursuant to Rule 2(l)(c)(viii) of The Companies (Accepted of Deposit) l{ules, 2014, the 


details of outstanding borrowing received from the person, who, at the time of the 
receipt of the amount, was a Director of the Company or a relative of the Di.rector of the 
Company as on 31st March, 2024, are as follows: 


~ - I N ame of Person - Relation with Compan~ -~ ouis"tanding am,;-unl j Sr. 
No. as on 31st March,_2024 


) 
1. Minal Gi.rish Patel Managing Director 30,13,421/ -
2. Rahul Girish Patel Director 76,98,299/-
3. j Sameer Girish Patei Director 83,09,491/-


4. Aaran Patel Relative of Director 30,898/-


5. Mira Patel Relative of Director 59,567 /-


6. ! Rahul G. Patel HUF Director is Karta of HUF - - - 5,71,266 /-


I 
7. I Sa..meer G. Patel Director is Karta of HUF 5,70,969/-1 


HUF 
-


I 8. Sangeeta S Patel 45,844LJ Relative of Director - -







14. Share Capital: 


As on 31st March, 2024, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your 
Company stood at Rs. 22,17,000/- (Rupees Twenty Two Lakhs & Seventeen Thousand 
only), c0mprisine 2,.217 (Two Thousand Two Hundred and Seventeen) Equity shares of 
Rs. 1,000/- each. 


The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights or granted any stock 
options or issued any sweat equity or issued any bonus shares. Further, the Company 
has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review and hence no 
details/ information invited in this respect. 


15. lnterna1 Finanda] Controls: 


The internal .financial controls ·with reference to the financial statements are 
commensurate with the size and nature of business of the Company. 


16. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and changes among them: 


The constitution of the Board has remained unchanged during the year under review 
except, Mrs. Minal Girish Patel was re -appointed as the managing director of the 
Company in the Board Meeting of the Company held on 14th March, 2024. 


17. Number of meetings held during the year under review: 


a) Details of Board Meetings:-


During the financial year under review, the Company had 5 (Five) Board meetings on 
26/06/2023, 28/09/2023, 05/12/2023, 04/03/2024 and 14/03/2024. The details of 
attendance of each Director at the Board meetings are as follows: 


Name of Director I No. of meeting attel_!~I -- ~-


Mrs. Minal Girish Patel 5 


Mr. Rahul Girish Patel 5 


l Mr. Sameer Girish Patel 5 


b) Details of General Meetings 


The details of General Meeting held during the financial year 2023-24 along v.rith the 
attendance of the directors and members of the Company present in the meeting are 
mentioned below:-







1- · - - -- - - -- - -
Annual General Meetin~ 30/09/2023 


I 
' 


Sr. Name of the Members/ Directors Designation Present/ Absent 
No 


[ Mrs. Mina! Girish Patel 
-


1 Managing Director Present 
&Member 


2 Mr. Rahul Ghish Patel Director & Member Present -
3 Mr. Sameer Girish Patel Director & Member Present 


18. Secretarial Standard: 


The Company has complied 'INith the applicable secretarial standards to the extent 
possible. 


19. Directors' Responsibility Statement 


Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that: 


(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 


(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates. that are reasonable and prudent so a!=: to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial 
year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period; 


(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance V\ri.th the provisions of this Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 


( d) the Director5 had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 


(e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 
operating effective! y. 


20. Disclosure in terms of various provisions of Companies Act, 2013: 


The provision related to: 


A. 
B. 
C. 


Appoinhnent 0f Independent Oirector (Section 149), 


Formation of Audit Committee (Sec. 177), 


Formation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee (S~ctio J.78), 
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LJ. Undertaking formal Annual Evaluation of the Board and that of its committees 


and the Individual Director, 


E. Undertaking Secretarial Audit (Section 204), 


F. Vigil Mechanism (Section 177), 


are not applicable to the Company and hence no comment is invited in this regard. 


21. Corporate Social Responsibility (Section 135): 


The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) C.ommitb.'t:.' in 
accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. 


The CSR policy of the Company and the details about the development of CSR policy 
and initiatives taken by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility during the 
year as per the Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 
2014 have been appended as Annexure I. 


The CSR committee met 1 (One) time during the financial year 2023-24 as on 9 11 


December, 2023. The details of attendance of each Director at the CSR committee 


meetings are as follows: 


Name of Director No. of meeting attended ------
Mrs. Minal Girish Patel 1 


Mr. Sameer Girish Patel 1 


Mr. Rahul Girish Patel 1 
--


22. Statement concerning development and implementation of Risk Management 
Polky of the Company: 


The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, evaluate, monitor and 
mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses 
and functions aTe systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing 


basis. 


23. Statutory Auditors: 


M/s. Y. K. Desai & Co., CharterE'd Accountants, (Firm Registration No.: 10?'170W) was 


appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in the Annual General Meeting of 
the Company held on 30th September, 2023 for the period of five financial year for the 


period commencing from the financial year 2023-24 up to the financial year 2027-28 and 
to hold the office as such upto the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial 


year 2027-28. 


They continue as Statutory Auditors of the Compan for the financial rf.: 2024-25. 
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24. Explanation or comments on Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse Remarks or 
Disclaimers made by the Auditors: 


a. Auditors comment on "phvsical verification of inventory'' 


We have not been provided ¼ri.th the Stock l{ecords maintained by the 
Company during the year and the records of physical verification carried out 
by the Management of the Company during the year. Accordingly, we arc 
unable to perform audit procedures for verification of inventory held by the 
Company as on year end valued by the Management at Rs. 1,23,650 
Thousands. The closing stock of Rs. 1,23,650 Thousands includes stock of 
Work-in-Progress of Rs. 46,644 Thousands for which statement sho"'-ing item­
wise cost details have not been provided. 


Directors Reply on the comment of the auditors:-


There are established procedures for maintaining stock at actual cost and 
verifying at regular interval. The director are directly involved in keeping 
control of inventory and also check and verifies periodically on a nE>ed base. 
Due to numerous items at multiple locations it is difficult to maintain item 
wise cost details. 


b. Auditors comment on "leave salary'' 


The Company has the policy for payment of leave saJary on annual basis for 
the number of days of leave exceeding 60 days per employee. The leave salary 
amount is expensed out on payment basis. The above policy of the Company 
is not in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standard as the provision 
i.s not being made for leave salary on accrual basis. 


Directors Reply on the comment of the auditors:-


The Company has been following the said practice since many years and the 
differential amount of the leave salary to be provided for may not be material. 


c. Auditors comment on "Recording audit trail (edit log)" 


We invite attention to point no. 2(g)(vi) of this report re-garding non­
compliance with Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) RuJes, 
2014 for maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a 
featw·e of recording audit trail ( edit log) has not been enabled through the 
year. 


Directors Reply on the comment of the auditors:- ) 
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The Company is in process of migrating the accounting sofuvare for 
maintaining its books of account which have a feature of recording audit trail 


(Edit log) and the same will be enabled by the Company for the financial year 
2024-25 onwards. 


Except above, there were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the 
auclitors in their report. The comments by the auditors in their report read along vdth 
information and explanation given in notes to accounts are self-explanatory and do not 
call for further explanation. 


25. Cost Records: 


The provision of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there 
under pertaining to maintenance of cost records are not applicable to the Company. 


26. Details of Fraud: 


There were no frauds which are reported to have been committed by employees or 
officers of the Company. 


27. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Companv"s operations in future: 


There were no material orders passed by the Judicial or Quasi-Judicial Authority which 
affe<'ts the going ccmcem statu.c; of the Company during the year under review. 


28. Annual Return: 


Pursuant to the provisionc; of Section 134 & Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, copy 
of the annual return referred to in sub-section (3) of Section 92 for the financiai year 
ended 31,t March, 2024 shall be placed on the website of the Company after filing of the 


same with Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. The web-link of annual return is 


https://amaindia.com. 


29. Details of Conseivation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo: 


(A) Conseivation of Energy and Technology Absorption: 


The Company is taking every possible steps to conserve energy wherever possible and 
also organize regular training of employees to achieve the same. The Company increases 
usage of technology to provide better service to the stake holders. The Company thrives 
to improve, optimize and manage costs through usage of technology as per business 


cycles and needs. 1c' RII, I 
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(B) Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo: 


Foreign Exchange Earning: Rs. 33,01,844/­
Foreign Exchange Outgo: Rs. 18,41,03,795/-


30. Details of proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016: 


The Company has neither made any application nor any proceeding is pending under 
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under review. 
Hence, nn further disclosure is required in this regard 


31. Details of difference in valuation for loan: 


The Company has not taken any loan from the Banks or .Financial Institutions during the 
year under review, hence, the details of difference between amount of the valuation 
done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan is not 
applicable. 


32. Details of Designated Person 


As per the provisions of Rule 9(4) of the Companies (Management and administrative), 
Rules 2014, Mrs. Minal Girish Patel has been appointed as the designated person who 
shall be responsible for furnishing, and extending co-operation for providing, 
information to the Registrar or any other authorised officer with respect to beneficial 
interest in shares of the company. However, during the year under reviev,., no beneficial 
interest was created in the shares of the Company and the necessary details of the 
designated person \.vill be furnished in the Annual return .filed by the Company for the 
financial year 2023-2024. 


33. Dematerialisation of Shares by Private Companies: -


The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its notification dated 27th October 2023 
has amended the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 
(hereinafter referred to as the said rules) rule 9 by inserting a sub rule 9(B) making it 
compulsory for Private Companies other than small Companies for dematerialising its 


secuiities on or before 30th September 2024. The Company has initiated the process of 
converting its physical shares into demat form and the same shall be completed within 
the time limit prescribed the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). 


34. Disclosures as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) act, 2013: 


There were no instances/ complaints reported under the Sexual Harassment of Women 
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
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The Company has endeavoured to comply with the provision of the Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 to the extent 
possible. 


35. Acknowledgements: 


Your Directors place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, who have 
contributed to the growth and performance of your Company. 


Your Directors also thank the clients, vendors, bankers, shareholders and advisers of the 
Company for their continued support. 


Your Directors also thank the Central and State Governments, and other statutory 
authorities for their continued support 


For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Arna Private Limited 


1li11tQ(aQ 
Mina! Girish Patel 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00273313 


Date:27/09/2024 
Place: Mumbai 


Sameer Girish Patel 
Director 
DIN: 00272992 


Rahul Girish Patel 
Director 
DIN: 00273160 
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Independent Auditors' Report 


The Members of 


AMA Private Limited 


Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 


Qualified Opinion 


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AMA Private Limited ("the Company"), 


which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow 


Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 


the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information except for the verification of 


inventory held by the Company. 


In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 


except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our 


report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 


("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 


principles generally accepted in India, 


a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024; 


b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; 


and 


c) In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 


Basis for Qualified Opinion 


a. We hove not been provided with the Stock Records maintained by the Company during the 


year and the records of physical verification carried out by the Management of the Company 


during the year. Accordingly, we are unable to perform audit procedures for verification of 


inventory held by the Company as on year end valued by the Management at Rs. 1,23,650 


Thousands. The closing stock of Rs. 1,23,650 Thousands includes stock of Work-in-Progress of 


Rs. 46,644 Thousands for which statement showing item-wise cost details have not been 


provided. 


b. The Company has the policy for payment of leave salary on annual basis for the number of 


days of leave exceeding 60 days per employee. The leave salary amount is expensed out on 


payment basis. The above policy of the Company is not in accordance with the applicable 


Accounting Standard as the provision is not being ve salary on accrual basis. 


1nA Prnecnor-t rhrrrnhort:: '<171'<?1 nr n f\l Drv-,rl f:nrl f..A, ,rnhr,/ _ Ann nn1 







:f.1~~o~0cco,·,r ., vrs 
510-513, /Jpeejo,t House, 130, Mumbai Samachar Marg, Fort, Mumbol-400 023 


Boord : +91224321 5000/15 • Fax :+91224321 5014 


Email: office@ykdesol.com • www.ykdesal.com 


c. We invite attention to point no. 2(g)(vi) of this report regarding non-compliance with Proviso 


to Rule 3(1} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using 


accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) has not been 


enabled through the year 


Emphasis of Matter 


We Report the following observation/ comments/ discrepancies: 


As per the actuarial valuation report issued dated 20th Sep., 2024, the present value of obligation of 


Gratuity as on 31st March, 2024 is provided at Rs. 49,406 Thousands as against the Gratuity Provision 


liability appearing in Books at Rs.41,853 Thousands i.e. the liability is lower in Books by Rs. 7,552 


Thousands. We have been explained by the Management that the said difference has arisen in the 


preceding year due to payment towards contribution of Rs. 10,000 Thousands made to the Fund in F. 


Y. 2021-22 and has been considered by the Fund as Rs. 2,447 Thousands only. 


Our opinion is not qualified or modified with respect to this matter. 


We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 


143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 


Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements Section of our report. We are independent 


of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 


Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 


financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfi lled 


our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We 


believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 


our qualified opin ion. 


Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 


The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The 


other information comprises the information included in the Director's Report but does not include 


the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Director's Report is expected to be 


made available to us after the date of this auditor's report. 


Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 


any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 


In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 


information identified above when · -~:::=::::~ ilable and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
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information is materially inconsistent with the financia l statements or our knowledge obtained in 


the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 


Responsibility of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 


Statements 


The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters specified in section 134(5) of the 


Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 


financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 


accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 


under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 


This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 


the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 


detecting the frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting 


policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, 


implementation and maintenance of internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 


ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 


presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 


misstatement, w hether due to fraud or error. 


In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 


Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 


concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 


to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 


The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 


process. 


Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 


whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 


report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not_ a 


guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a m~tenal 


misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and ar~ considered 


material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 


economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 


· professional judgment and maintain 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 


professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 







• 


• 


• 


• 


:£/.o/Plt~0


c CO t , T . , .\ Ts 
510-513, ApeeJay House. 130. Mumbai Somaehar Marg. Fart, Mumbol-400 023 


Board: +91224321 5000/15 • Fax :+9122 4321 5014 
Emal/: offlce@ykdesol.com , www ykdesol.com 


Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 


to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain 


audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinio~. The risk of 


not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher t han for one resulting from 


error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 


Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 


procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 


also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 


financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 


Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 


estimates and related disclosures made by management. 


Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of 


accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 


related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 


continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 


to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 


or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on t he 


audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 


conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 


• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 


the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 


events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 


we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 


scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 


internal control that we identify during our audit. 


We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
· t "th th m all 


relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communica e w i e 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 


where applicable, related safeguards. 


1. 
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information and explanation given to us, we give in Annexure - 1 a statement on the matters 


specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 


2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 


a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 


knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 


b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 


so far as appears from our examination of those books. 


c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash flow statement dealt 


with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 


d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 


specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 


2014, 


e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2024, 


taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st 


March, 2024, from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 


f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 


the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report 


in Annexure - 2 to this report. 


g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 


with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 


best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 


i. There are no pending litigation which would impact the financial position of Company. 


ii. The Company did not have long term contracts including derivative contracts for 


which there were any material foreseeable losses. 


iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 


Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 


iv. 
a. Based on the management representation, no funds have been advanced or 


loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 


sources or ki :::::: y the Company to or in any other person(s) or 
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entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, 


whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 


directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 


manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("U ltimate Beneficiaries" ) or 


provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 


Beneficiaries; 


b. Based on the management representation, no funds have been received by the 


Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding 


Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 


the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons 


or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 


Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 


behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 


c. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and 


appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused 


us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any 


material mis-statement. 


v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and hence we are 


not required to comment on the compliance with Section 123 of the Act. 


vi. Based on our examination, the company, has used accounting software for 


maintaining its books of account which does not have a feature of recording aud it tra il 


(edit log) faci lity and which have not been enabled throughout the year. 


3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the 


Act: 


Since the Company is a Private Limited Company, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not 


applicable. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) 


of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us. 


Place 


Date 


: Mumbai 


: 2 7 SEP 2024 


For M/s. Y. K. Desai & Co., 


Firm Registration No.: 102370W 


Chartered Accounta 


CA Yatin K. Desai 


Partner 


Membership No.: 040955 
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(Referred to in our Report of even date on Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023 of AMA 


Private Limited) 


In our opinion, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records as we considered 


appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us during the normal course 


of audit, wh ich were necessary to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that: 


i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 


quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment. 


(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible 


assets as reflected in the financial statements; 


(b) As per the information and explanation provided to us, t he management have physically 


verified all prominent Property, Plant and Equipment at reasonable intervals. According to 


the information and explanations given to us, no materia l discrepancies were noticed on 


such verification. 


(c) As per t he information, explanation provided and verified by us, the t it le deeds of all the 


immovable properties as disclosed in the financial statements, other than t he leasehold 


properties, are held in the name of the company. 


(d) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company has not 


reva lued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible 


assets during the year. Hence, no further disclosure is required in this regards. 


(e) As per t he information and explanation provided to us, no proceedings have been initiated 


or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami 


Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, hence no 


further disclosure is required in this regards. 


ii. (a) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the inventory has been physically 


verified at reasonable intervals during the year by the Management. However, we hove not 


been provided with statement showing details of stock verification carried out during the 


year and discrepancy thereon, if any. Accordingly, we are unable to report on the adequacy 


of the coverage and procedure of such verification and whether there have been 


discrepancy of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory. 


106. Prospect Chambers. 317/321. Dr. D. N. Rood. Fort, Mumhni - ,1nn nn< 







{&i~fl:~~:,:~~.~,;,~, 
rd : +91 22 4321 5000/15 • Fox: + 91 22 4321 5014 


office@ykdesol.com • www.ykdesal.com 


{b) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, during any point of time of 


the year, the company has been not sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five 


crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on t he basis of security of 


current assets. 


iii. (a) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, during the year, the 


Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted 


any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, firms, 


Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 


{b) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the investments made, 


guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans 


and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicia l to the 


company's interest. 


(c) As per the informat ion, explanation provided and verified by us, the schedule for 


repayment of principal and interest are not stipulated. 


(d) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, no amount is overdue for 


more than ninety days. 


(e) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, there has been no loan or 


advance in the nature of loan granted which has fa llen due during the year, has been 


renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given 


to the same parties. 


(f) The Company has not granted an advances in the nature of loans, without specifying any 


terms or period of repayment to Companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any 


other parties. 


iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the provisions of 


section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to loans, investments, guarantees, and 


security have been complied with by the company. 


v. According to the records of the Company and information and explanations provided and 


verified by us, the Company has not accepted any deposit s including deemed deposits under 


section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed 


thereunder. 


vi. The Centra l Government has not prescribed maintenance cost records under sub-section (1) of 


Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, no further disclosure required in this regards. 
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vii. (a) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, 


undisputed statutory dues of Customs Duty, etc. are generally been deposited regularly 


with the appropriate authorities, as appearing in the books of accounts, except for small 


delay in payment in some cases. According to the information and explanations given to us, 


there are no dues undisputed in respect of Income-tax, sales-tax, custom duty, service tax, 


goods and service tax, excise duty, wea lth tax and cess outstanding as on 31st March, 2024 


for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became payable, except for the 
following: 


Sr. 


No. 


1 


2 


3 


(Amount in Rupees in Thousands) 


Sr. No. Nature of Duty Amount (Rs.) Amount Deposited 


1 Provident Fund 283/- NIL 


2 Profession Tax 8/- NIL 


3 ESIC 26/- NIL 


Total 318/- NIL 


(b) According to the records of the Company, and the information and explanations given to 


us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, customs duty, wealth tax, service tax, goods 


and service tax, excise duty/ cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute 


except for the following: 


(Amount in Rupees in Thousands) 


Nature F. Year/ Amount Amount Remarks 


of Duty Period (Rs.) Deposited 


Maharashtra {01.04.22 26/ 9/ The appeal has been fi led on 24.04.23 


Profession Tax to before Deputy Commissioner of State 


30.06.22) Tax (Appeals-IV), Mumbai 


Maharashtra 2021-22 475/ 158/ The appeal has been filed on 


Profession Tax 24.04.23 before Deputy 


Commissioner of State Tax 


(Appeals-IV), Mumbai 


Kerala GST 2021-22 1,158/ 400/ Writ Petition has been filed with Kerala 


High Court on 03.01.2024 against 


Penalty Order passed u/ s. 129 levying 


Penalty of Rs.11,57,683/-. 


Total 1,659/ 567/ 


vii) According to the records of the company, the information and explanations provided to us and 


based on the procedures carried out by us during the course of our audit, no transactions were 
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recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during 


the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 


viii) (a) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company has 


not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 


thereon to any lender. 


(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 


procedures, we report that the company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any 


bank or financial institution or government or any government authority. 


(c) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company has 


not obtained any term loans during the concerned year and accordingly this clause is not 


applicable to the company. 


(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed 


by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report 


that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the 


company. 


(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination 


of the financial statements of the company, we report that the Company does not have 


any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and accordingly, the reporting clause 3(ix)(e) 


& 3{ix)(f) is not applicable. 


ix) (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company has not raised money during the 


year by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and 


term loans. Hence, no further disclosure required in this regards. 


(b) According to records of the company examined by us, the company has not made any 


preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, 


partially or optionally convertible) during the year, hence disclosure regarding compliance 


with the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 


applicable. 


x) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by 


the management, we report that no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported 


during the course of our audit. 


(b) No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the 


auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 


Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 


I 
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(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received 


by the company during the year, 


xi) According to records of the company, the Company is not covered under the category of Nidhi 


Companies, therefore provision of clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company 


and hence not commented upon. 


xi i) The Company is a private Company and is thus not required to establish an Audit Committee as 


prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 


According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with 


Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013, wherever applicable, in respect of all transactions with 


related parties and details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 


applicable accounting standards. 


xiii) (a) The Company is not liable to maintain adequate internal audit system commensurate with 


t he size and nature of its business. Accordingly, the clause (xiv)(a) & (b) is not applicable to 


the company. 


xiv) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations 


given to us, the Company has not ent ered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or 


persons connected with them. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is 


not applicable to the Company. 


xv) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the 


Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a), (b), (c) & (d) of the Order is 


not applicable to the Company. 


xvi) As per the information and explanation given to us and records examined by us, the company 


has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial 


year. 


xvii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly no 


further reporting is required under this clause. 


xvi ii)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 


ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 


liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 


Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 


supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that 


any material uncertainty exists as . ate of the audit report that company is not capable of 
~~SM~~ 


Cj.~ 
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meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 


period of one year from the balance sheet date. 


We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We 


further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we 


neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities fa lling due within a period of one 


year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall 


due. 


xix) The Company has spent the required amount towards its Corporate Social Responsibility during 


the year under review, hence, the compliance regarding the transfer of unspent amount to fund 


specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 or transfer to special account under 


Section 135(6) of the Companies Act. 2013 does not arise. 


For M/s. Y. K. Desai & Co., 


Firm Registration No.: 102370W 


Chartered Accounta 


Place : Mumbai CA Yatin K. Desai 


Date : 2 7 SEP 2024 Partner 


Membership No.: 040955 
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 


Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 


We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AMA Private Limited ("the 


Company") as of 3l51 March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the 


Company for the year ended on that date. 


Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 


The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 


controls based on the internal contro l over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 


considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 


Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 


of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 


adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 


efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its 


assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 


accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 


the Act. 


Auditors' Responsibility 


Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 


reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 


on Audit of Internal Financia l Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the 


Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 


Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contro ls, both applicable to an audit of 


Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 


require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 


reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 


was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 


Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about t he adequacy of the 


internal financial controls system over financia l reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 


audit of internal financial controls over financia l reporting included obtaining an understanding of 


internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 


and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 


assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment 


of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 


"' 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 


for our audit opinion on the Company' s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 


Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 


A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 


reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 


statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 


Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 


that: 


(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 


the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 


(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 


preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 


principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 


accordance with authorizations of management and Directors of the Company; and 


(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 


acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on 


the financial statements 


Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 


Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 


the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 


due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 


internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 


internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 


conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 


Opinion 


In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 


system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 


operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting 


criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 


in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 


ICAI. 


106, Prospect Chambers, 317/321, Dr. D. N. Rood. Fort, Mumbai • 400 001 







Explanatory Paragraph 


:flPfi~ n~ \ co"' r ., , rs 
510-513, Apee/cy House, 130, Mumbai Somachar Marg, Fort, MumbOl-400 023 


Boord: +91 22 4321 5000/15 • Fax:+ 91 22 4321 5014 


Email: offlce@ykcJesoi.com • www.ykdesol.com 


We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI, as specified 


under section 143(10) of the Act, the financial statements of the Company, which comprises the 


Balance Sheet as at 3pt March, 2024, and the related Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow 


Statement for the year then ended, and summary of significant accounting policies and other 


explanatory information, and issued our report of even date and expressed an qualified opinion 


thereon. 


Place 


Date 


: Mumbai 


: 2 7 SEP 2024 


For M/s. V. K. Desai & Co., 


Firm Registration No.: 102370W 


CA Yatin K. Desai 


Partner 


Membership No.: 040955 


UD!N :_2.lJOJ-lO.iS.S0k8LWP,J~ 
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AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC0028SO 


BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024 


I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 


(1) Shareholders' Funds 
(a) Share Capit al 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 
Total Shareholders Fund 


Particulars 


(2) Share Application money pending allotment 


(3) Non Current liabilities 
(a) Long Term Borrowings 


(b) Deferred Tax Liabilit ies (Net) 
(c) Other Long-term Liabilities 
(d) Long Term Provisions 


Total Non Current liabilities 


(4) Current Liabilities 


(a) Short Term Borrowings 
(b) Trade Payable s 


· Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and small Ente rprises 


· Total outsta nding dues of creditors other th an Micro enterprises and Small 


e nterprises 


(c) Other Current Liabilities 
(d) Short Term Provisions 


Total Current Liabilities 


Total Equity & Liabilities 


11. ASSETS 


(1) Non Current Assets 
(a) Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible assets 


(I) Property, Plant & Equipme nt 


(ii) Intangible assets 
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 
(iv) Intangible asse ts under development 


(b) Non Current Inve stments 
(c) Defe rre d Tax Assets (Ne t) 
(d) Long Term Loans and Adva nces 


(e) Othe r Non Curre nt Assets 
Total Non Current Assets 


(2) Current assets 
(a) Current Investments 
(b) Inventories 
(c) Trade receivable s 
(d) cash a nd Cash Equivale nts 
(e) Short Term Loans and Advances 
(f) Other current Assets 
Total Current Assets 


Significant Accounting Policies 


Tota l Assets 


Notes Forming Integral Port of the F/nonciol Statement 


(Amounts (Rs,) in Thousand 


Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 


1 
2 


3 


4 


s 


6 


7 
7(A) 


7(8) 


8 


9 
10 


11 


12 
13 
14 


15 


A-P 
1 to 27 


2024 2023 


2,217 
4,62,871 
4,65,088 


20,300 


1,81,778 
2,02,078 


13,320 


80,584 


53,282 


1,47,187 


!\14,352 


20,431 


303 
20,734 


39,736 


6,703 
1,61,985 


5,317 


2,13,741 


1,23,650 
2,77,808 
1,58,825 


19,594 


5,79,877 


814,352 


2,217 


4 22,938 
425,155 


14,565 


l,S7,299 
1,71,864 


1,692 


1,28,192 


63,844 


1,93,TI8 


7 90 748 


22,599 


303 
22,902 


54,055 


9,939 
1, 27,978 


S 539 
1,97,S11 


75,236 
3,10,466 
1,73,938 


10,695 


5 70 335 


7 90 748 


As per our audit report of even da te attached 


For M/s. Y. K. Desai & Co. 
Chartered Accounta 


••~•w 


For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 


AMA Private Limited 


&/~., 
CA Yatin K. Desai 


Partner 


M. No. 040955 


Place: Mumb~ 


Date: Y 


~:trM2 
~inal Patel 
Managing Director 


DIN: 00273313 


Place: Mumbai• 


Date : 


Director 
DIN: 00272992 
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AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
Amounts Rs. in Thousand 


Particulars 


REVENUE: 
Revenue from operations 
Gross Sales 
Other Income 


Total Income (1+11) 


EXPENSES: 


Cost of Materials Consumed 
Purchase of Stock in Trade 
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress and 


Stock in Trade 
Other Direct Cost 
Employee Benefit Expense 


Financial Costs 
Depreciation and amortilation expense 
Other expenses 


Total E><penses 


Profit (Loss) before exceptional items and tax 


Exceptional ltems-lncome(Expense) 


Profit/ (Loss) before tax 


Tax expense: 


(1) Current tax 
(2) Deferred tax 
(3) (Short)/ Excess Provision of Income Tax of Previous Years 
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 


Earning per equity share: 
Weighted Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 
Face Value of Equity Share (in Rs.) 


Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes Formin lnte ral Part o the Finandal Statement 


As per our audit report of even date attached 


Note 


No. 


16 


17 


18 


19 


20 
21 
22 
7 


23 


24 


A-P 
1 to 27 


For the year ended 


31st March 2024 
Rs. 


8,66,362 
44,905 


9 11 267 


4,30,257 


141,504) 


1,00,667 
2,60,787 


6,973 
7,261 


90,056 


8 54 498 


56,769 


56,769 


(13,600) 
(3,236) 


39 933 


18,012 
1,000 


For the year ended 


31st March 2023 
Rs. 


6,52,410 
26,672 


6 79 082 


2,43,026 


(1,115) 


68,607 
2,14,870 


4,025 
6,842 


63,907 


6 00 162 


78,919 


78,919 


(22,000) 
1,488 


58 407 


26,345 
1,000 


For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 


For M/s. Y. K. Desai • 
Chartered Account ~=::::::,,..._ 


F. R. No. 102370 


G ' 
;;;:.:=·' 


Rahul Patel 
~---


Sameer Patel 
Director 


CA Yatin K. Desai 
Partner 


M. No. 040955 


Director 
DIN: 00273160 •-._, 


, \\\111 "\ (l~n •:4 
Minal Patel 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00273313 


DIN: 00272992 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 


CIN: US1109MH1938PTC002850 
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2024 


(Amounh (Rs.) In Thousand] 


Sr. For Year Ended 31st For Year Ended 31st 


No. Particulars March, 2024 March 2023 
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. 


A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 


NET PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE TAXES 56,769 78,919 
ADD: 


1 DEPRECIATION ON PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 7,261 6,842 


2 INTEREST PAID 4,050 1,522 


3 GRATUITY PROVISION (NET) 10,879 5,762 


LESS: 


1 INTEREST RECEIVED ON BANK FD (7,298) (6,210) 


2 DIVIDEND INCOME (446) (691) 


3 NET GAIN/ (LOSS) ON SALE OF SECURITIES (29,725) (4,788) 


4 PROFIT/ (LOSS) ON SALE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT - (65) 


OPERATING CASH FLOWS BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS 41,490 81,290 


ADJUSTMENT FOR : 
1 (INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN INVENTORY (48,414) (46,113) 


2 (INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN TRADE RECEIVABLES 32,658 (90,089) 


3 (INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN LOANS & ADVANCES (13,996) 10,777 


4 (DECREASE)/ INCREASE IN CURRENT LIABILITIES (46,542) 37,818 


s TAXES PAID (32,622) (15,165) 


NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (67,427) (21,482} 


B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 


1 INTEREST RECEIVED 7,298 6,210 


2 PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS (5,094) {8,743) 


3 SALES OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS - 79 


4 PURCHASE OF INVESTMENT (9,041) (4,346) 


s SALE OF INVESTMENT 53,085 69,070 


6 DIVIDEND INCOME 446 691 


7 TAXES PAID (728) (687) 


NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {B) 45,966 62,274 


C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES 


1 PROCEEDS/ (REPAYMENT) OF LONG TERM ANO OTHER BORROWINGS 5,734 (18,099) 


2 INTEREST PAI 0 (4,050) (1,522) 


NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 1,685 {19,622) 


NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH ANOCASH EQUIVALENlS (A+B+C) (19,776) 21,170 


CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 43,467 22,296 


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 23,691 43,467 
(19,776) 21,170 


Significant Accounting Policies A-P 


Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1 to 27 


As per our audit report of even date attached 


For M/s. Y. K. Desai & Co. - For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 


F. R. No. 102370W §,SAf J;v:~ "'""" ,_, .... ~ ~----~~:• . .-Al {* i) 
* I.."? Rahul Patel Sameer Patel 


.. '"') • " c:: 
o;~••• &'2 Director CA Yatin K Desai ·--:s ~ 


Pa~ner ~~le 0-;;~ ot~J1. 60 /, 


DIN: 00272992 


Membership No.: 040955 r f!d AC" -
~inal Patel Q I 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00273313 


Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai 


Date: 2 7 SEP 2024 
Date: 2 7 SEP 2024 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 


CIN: US1109MH1938PTC002850 
cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2024 


Notes On Cash Flow Statement : 


1 The Cash Flow Statement For Operating Activities Is Prepared Under Indirect Method And For Investing And Financing Activit ies Is 


Prepared Under Direct Method As Set Out In As-3 "Cash Flow Statement" Issued By The Institut e Of Chartered Accountants Of India. 


2 Purchase Of Property, Plant & Equipments Includes Movements Of Capital Work In Progress. 


3 Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and cash on hand, Fixed deposit with Bank and 


short term highly liquid investment which are readily convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of 


change in value. 


4 Taxes Paid Includes Income Tax & TDS Paid During The Yeer. 


5 Reconcilliation Of cash and cash Equivalents: 


Particulars Amount 


Cash and Bank Balance As Per Balance Sheet (As per Note no. 14) 17,39,38,371 


Less: Fixed Deposit w ith Banks 13,04,71,638 


Cash And Cash Equivalents At The Begining Of The Year As Per Cash Flow Statement 4 34 66 734 


Particulars Amount 


Cash and Bank Balances As Per Balance Sheet (As per Note no. 14) 15,88,25,250 


Less: Fixed Deposit with Banks 13,51,34,487 


Cash And Cash Equivalents At The End Of The Year As Per Cash Flow Statement 2 36,90 762 







AMA PVT. LTD. 


CIN:U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Financial Year: 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024 


SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 


A. Corporate Information: 


Arna Private limited is a Private limited Company domici led in India and incorporated on 18 th 


October, 1938, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1913 and having registered office at 


Ground Floor, Canada Building, 224, Dr. D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai-400001. 


The Company is engaged in the business of dealing in Airport Lighting Equipment and also 


undertakes installation and maintenance contracts of Airport lighting at Airports. 


B. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements: 


The Financial Statements of the Company have been pre pared in accordance with the generally 


accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAA P}. The Company has prepared these 


Financial Statements to comply in all materials respects under the historical cost basis and on 


the principles of a going concern and also in accordance with the standards on accounting as 


notified under the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014, as amended and provisions of the 


Companies Act, 2013, unless specifically stated to be otherwise. 


All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's 


normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013. 


Based on the nature of operations and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the 


Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non­


current classificat ion of assets and liabilities. 


Accounting policies, unless specifically stated to be otherwise, are consistent and are in 


accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 


C. Use of Estimation: 


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP, requires the 


Management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 


of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent liabilities, at the 


end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the Management's best 


knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates 


could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets 


or liabilities in the future periods. 


Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the 


results are known/ materialized. 







AMA PVT. LTD. 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Financial Year: 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024 


SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 


D. Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation: 


(1) Tangible and Intangible Property, Plant & Equipment : 


Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and 


impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price and any attributable cost of 


bringing the asset to its present location and condition for its intended use, including taxes, 


duties, expenditure on installation etc. except duties and taxes for which credit is claimed. 


Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant & Equipment is capitalized only if 


it increases the future benefits from the existing assets beyond its previously assessed standard 


of performance. All other expenses on existing Property, Plant & Equipment, including day to 


day repair and maintenance expenditures and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the Profit 


and Loss Statement for the period during which such expenses are incurred. 


Gains or losses arising from sale or disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment are measured as the 


difference between the net realized proceeds and carrying amount of the assets and are 


recognized in the Profit and Loss Statement when assets is sold or disposed-off. 


Capital work in progress includes the cost of Property, Plant & Equipment that are not yet ready 


for their intended use, advances paid to acquire fixed assets and the cost of assets not put to 
use before the balance sheet date. 


(2) Depreciation and amortization: 


Depreciation and amortization on Property, Plant & Equipment is calculated on written down 


value (WDV) of the assets based on useful life oft he assets prescribed under Schedule II to the 


Companies Act, 2013 and as estimated by the Management. In respect of additions to Property, 


Plant & Equipment t he depreciation and amortization is provided on pro rata basis for the year. 


The Company has used the following useful lives and rates to provide depreciation and 


amortization on its Property, Plant & Equipment: 


Sr. 
Classification of Assets 


Estimated Useful Life Rates of Depreciation/ 
No. (in years) Amortization 
1 Building 30 Years 9.51% 
2 Plant and Equipment {General} 15 Years 18.10% 
3 Furniture and Fixt ures 10 Years 25.89% 
4 Motor Cycle {Two Wheelers} 10 Years 25.89% 
5 Motor Cars/ Vehicles 8 Years 31.23% 
6 Office Equipment's 5 Years 45.07% 
7 Computers 3 Years 63.16% 







AMA PVT. LTD. 


CIN:U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Financial Year: 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024 


SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 


E. Impairment of Assets: 


The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may 


be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, 


the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the 


higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined 


for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely 


independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an 


asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to 


its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the est imat ed future cash f lows are 


discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 


assessments of t he time value of money and the risks specific to the assets. In determining net 


selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such 


transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. After impairment, 


depreciation is provided on revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life. 


An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that 


previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such 


identification exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. A previously 


recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in assumptions used to 


determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The 


reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable 


amount, nor exceeds the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of 


depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the assets in prior years. Such 


reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at revalued 


amount, in which case the reversal is treated as revaluation increase. 


F. Investments: 


Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year 


from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investment in 


accordance with Accounting Standard 13 on "Accounting for Investments" as notified under 


section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 


2014. All other investments are classified as long term (Non-Current) investments. 


On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase prices 


and direct ly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an 
investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by t he issue of shares or other securities, the 


acquisition cost is the fair value of the securities issued. 


Current investments are carried in t he financial statements at lower of cost and fair value 


dete,m;ned on the basO of mh type of ;n,estment, Non-C""Zestmrd at 







AMA PVT. LTD. 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Financial Year: 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024 


SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 


cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than 


temporary in the market value of such investments. 


On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal 


proceeds is charged or credited to the Profit and Loss Statement. 


G. Inventory Valuation: 


(1) Raw Materials, Stores and Consumables are valued at cost inclusive of taxes and duties for 


which credit is not claimed or net real izable value, whichever is lower. The costs are ascertained 
using FIFO method. 


(2) The value of Work in Progress comprises cost of purchase and conversion cost incurred for 


bringing the inventories to their present location and condition on Estimated basis. 


H. Borrowing Cost: 


Borrowing Cost, if any, has been provided in the Financial Statements in accordance with 


Accounting Standard - 16 "Borrowing Cost" as notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 


2014. Borrowing cost (if any) that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or 


production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets up to date 


when such assets are ready for intended use. The amounts of other borrowing costs (if any) are 


charged to Profit and Loss Statement in the period in which they are incurred. 


The Company has been following the policy of capitalizing interest incurred for capital purposes 


and the interest which is revenue in nature is charged in the Profit and Loss Statement. 


I. Leases: 


Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership 


of the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating Lease payments are recognized 


as expenses on a straight line basis in the Profit and Loss Statement over the lease term. 


J. Recognition of Income and Expenditure: 


(i) Revenue from Sale of Products is recognized when the products are dispatched against 


order from customers and there is no uncertainty in realization of the sales amount. 


(ii) Export sales are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction i. e. 


date on which goods are dispatched from factory for exports. 


(iii) The revenue from services is recognised when the services are perf ed. 







AMA PVT. LTD. 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Financial Year: 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024 


SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 


(iv) The income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies are taken into account on accrual 


basis when such dividend has been declared by the corporate body in its annual general 


meeting and the Company's right to receive payment is established. 


(v) Other revenue is recognized on accrual basis and no significant uncertainty exists as to its 
realization or collection. 


(vi) Profit/ (Loss) earned on sale of investments are recognized on sale date. Profit/ (Loss) on 


sale of investment are determined based on the "First in First out (FIFO)" method. 


(vii) GST included in the amount of expenses is not debited to the expense A/c but is debited to 


the GST Receivable A/c respectively, as Input Tax credit is available as per the statutory tax 
law. 


K. Taxes on Income: 


Income Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. The Company provides for income 


tax and deferred tax asset/ liability as per Accounting Standards - 22 "Accounting for Taxes on 


Income" as notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended. 


(i) Current Tax: 


Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to tax authorities in 


accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the 


amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 


(ii) Deferred Tax Provision: 


Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences being the differences between taxable 


incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in 


one or more subsequent period(s). The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried 


forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the asset will be 


realized in f uture. 


In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses, all 


deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing 


evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits. 







AMA PVT. LTD. 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Financial Vear: 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024 


SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 


L. Employee Benefits: 


(i) Provision has been made in the accounts for liability in respect of future payment of 


gratuity based on actuarial valuation. 


(ii) The Company makes regular contributions of Provident Fund in a defined contribution 


scheme, to the Government Authorities, which is charged to revenue. 


(iii) The Company has the policy for payment of leave salary on annual basis for the number of 


days of leave exceeding 60 days per employee. The leave salary amount is expensed out on 


payment basis. The above policy of the Company is not in accordance with the applicable 


Accounting Standard as the provision is not being made for leave salary on accrual basis. 


M. Foreign Exchange Transactions: 


Foreign Exchange transactions are recorded using the exchange rates prevailing on the dates of 


the respective transactions. Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions on 


account of fluctuation in foreign exchange rate are recognised in the Statement of Profit and 


Loss. 


Gains or losses relating to Capital Work in Progress or Advances paid for acquisition of Fixed 


Assets on account of fluctuation in foreign exchange rate have been adjusted against the cost of 


fixed assets, capital work in progress or advances, as the case may be. 


Monetary assets and liabilities (if any) denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance 


sheet date are translated at year end rates. The resultant exchange differences are also 


recognized in the Profit and Loss Statement. 


N. Earning Per share: 


Basic Earning Per Share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the period 


attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by Weighted Average 


Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year. 


For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earning Per Share, the Profit or Loss for the period 


attributable to equity shareholders and the Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 


outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 


There are no such dilut ive potential equity shares. 







AMA PVT. LTD. 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Financial Year: 1st April, 2023 to 31'1 March, 2024 


SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 


O. Cash and Cash Equivalents: 


Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise of cash at bank 


and cash on hand, Fixed deposit with Bank and short term highly liquid investment with a 


residual maturity of 3 months or less or which are readily convertible into known amount of 


cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value. 


P. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent J!ssets: 


The provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past 


event, it is probable that an outflow of resources wi ll be required to settle the obligation and in 


respect of which a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are 


not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to 


settle the obligation at the reporting date. These are reviewed at each reporting date and 


adjusted to reflect current best estimate. 


Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized 


only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received. 


A contingent liability is possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 


confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the 


control of the Company or present obligat ion that is not recognized because it is not probable 


that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also 


arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability t hat cannot be recognized because it 


cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not r ecognize a contingent liability but 


discloses its existence in the financial statement. 


Contingent Assets are neither recognized, nor disclosed. 


Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet 


date. 


x- x-x- x 







AMA PIUVATI: UMITED 
CIN: US1109MH1938PTC002850 


Notes Fo rming Part of the Flnanciat Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2024 


Note:1 Share t:apltol 
Sr. No. Particulars AS At 31.st March, As At 31st March, 


2024 2023 
Rs. Rs. 


1 Autho rised Capital 
2.400 (P. Y. 2,400) Equity Shares o f Rs. 1,000/· each 2400 2400 


2 lu:ued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equi~ 
2,217 (P. Y. 2,217) Equity Shares of Rs. 1.000/· each 2,217 2,217 


Total 2,217 2,217 


Not~: I IA) Rccondllatlon of eaultv shares outstanding a t the beginning and at the end of the repo rtln• year: 


Partitulan As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st Marci, 2023 
Number Rs, Number Rs. 


Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2.l17 2.Z17 2 217 2,217 
Add: Shares allotted as fully paid up during the year 
Less: Shares bcwht back durine tho vear . 
Shares outstandi11,2 at the end of the vear 2,217 2,217 2,217 2,217 


Note : 1 (B) Terms/ Rights a ttached to Equ ity Shares 
The Com~ ny has issued only one clau of Equity shares h~vlng a par v~lue of Rs. 1,000/~ per share. E.ich holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote pe.r share. 


Note 1{C/ : The company does not have any holding company. 


Note : 1 (DJ Details of eauitv shares held bv e;,ch share.holders holding more than 5" 
Sr. No. Name of Share.holder As At 31st March, 2024 


No . of Shares %of Holdln• 
I Mrs. Mina\ Patel 702 31.66 
2 Mr. Rahul Patel 757 34.15 
3 Mr. Sameer Patel 758 34.19 


2,217 100.00 


Note 1 (E} : Panlculars of shares reserved for options and contracts/ commitments for sa.le of shares/ disinvestment. 
The Company has not ruerved .any shares for iSsue of options and contracts/ commitments for sale of sh ares/ disinvestmtnL 


Note l (F} : No shares were is.sued/ altoted as fully paid upby way of bonus shares/ bought back in the laJt fhe years. 


Note 1 (GI : Particulars of calls unpaid. 
There are no calls unpald. 


Note 1 (HJ: Shareholdlnc of Promoters 


As At 31st March 2023 
No. of Shares % of Holding 


702 31.66 
7S7 34.15 
758 34.19 


2,217 100,00 


S.No. Promoter's Name As At 31st March, ZOZ4 AS At 31St March, 2023 % Change durinir 


1 
2 
3 


Note : 2 
No, 


Mrs. Minal Patel 
Mr. Rahul Patel 
Mr. Sameer Patel 
Total 


Reserv~ & Sur lus 


Investment Allowance Reserve 


General reserve 


Surplus (Profit & Loss Account) 


Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
Balance as at beginning of the year 
Add: Net Profit for the: current year 
Net Surplus In the Statement of Profit and Loss 


Total 


No. of Shares % of total shares 


702 31.66 
757 34.1S 
758 34.19 


2,217 100.00 


Particulars 


No. o f Shares ln%of the year 
shareholdln1: 


702 31.66 0 
757 34 .15 0 
758 34.19 0 


2,217 100.00 0 


As At 31St March, As At 31st March, 
2024 2023 


34 34 


4,22,89S 3,64,487 
39 933 58,407 


4,62,828 4,22,89S 


4 22 938 


II 
1 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC0028S0 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


Note : 3 Long Term Borrowings (Refer Note 3A) 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


1 Secured Loans: 
Loans Repayable on Demand 
- From Banks . . 
- From Others . . 


. . 
2 Unsecured Loans: 


- From Banks . . 


- From Related Parties 20,300 14,565 
(Rs. 1,90,21,211/- from Directors, P. Year -Rs. 1,33,37,637 /-) 


Total 20 300 14 565 


Note 3A: The Company has not obtained any borrowings from ba nks and financial institutions during the concerned financial 
year. 


Note: 4 Lone: Term Provisions 


Sr. No. Particulars 


1 Others 
(i) Provision for Income Tax 


2 Provision for Employee Benefits 


(i) Provision for Gratuity 


Total 


Note : 5 Trade Pa ables Refer Note SA & 5B : 


Sr. No. Particulars 


1 


2 


Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 


Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 


and small enterprises 


Total 


As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


1,39,924 1,26,324 


41,854 30,975 


181 778 157,299 


As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


13,320 1,692 


80,584 1,28,192 


93 904 129 884 


p P1 . 


' 
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AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: US1109MH 1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


l'IUl."wJr,, .................. . ........ , ......... . ... ,u. ... , ..... \' ............ ..... ,.. ............ ............ ....... _,, ...... .... , ...... _ 
Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Principal amount due to suppliers remaining unpaid as at year end 4,042 


2 Interest due to suppliers remaining unpaid as at year end (II) -
3 Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, 2006 on account of -


delayed payment (II} 
4 Amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the 16,882 


appointed day as specified by MSM ED Act, 2006 during the year 
5 Interest due and payable towards payment made to suppliers -


beyond the appointed date during the year (II) 
6 The amount of interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the end of -


the year (II) 
7 The amount of Interest payable for previous year and remaining 


unpaid the end of the year (11) 


Total 20 923 
Ii There has been no instances of Interest demanded by the 


concerned MSM E Vendors and no interest has been paid towards 


the same. 


Note SB: Disclosure of Trade payables due for payment 


• • -~-. - ~ •-- ..-&-•• •h --··-- , ._ ._..., .,.,,, __ _.., ,., ,.,.,,_,,, _..,_...,. bl :hedul :h, 20: 


Sr. No. Particulars 
Less than 1 year 


(i} MSME 3,046 
(ii) Others 45,829 
(iii) Disouted dues - MSME 10,173 
(iv) Disputed dues - Others . 


(v) Unbilled dues 27,508 
Total 86 556 


........ ... . ............................. .., --··---·- -- -·· ---· ···-· ..... , ----
Sr. No. Particulars 


Less than 1 year 
(i) MSME 1692 
(iil Others 93,883 
(iii) Disouted dues - MSME . 
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -
(v} Unbilled dues 30,753 


Total 1 26 328 


As At 31st March, 2023 


1,284 


. 


. 


292 


. 


. 


. 


1.576 


Outstandine: for followinl! oerlods from due date ofcavment 
1 - 2 vears 2-3years More than 3 yea rs Total 


101 . . 3147 
294 724 5,934 52,781 


. . - 10,173 


. . . -


. 235 60 27,803 
395 959 5 994 93 904 


Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
1 - 2 years 2 · 3vears More than 3 vears Total 


. . . 1,692 
3 301 201 53 97,439 


. . . . 
- . . . 
- . ~-nESA~ . 30,753 


3 301 201 ff~;/" ---..__cg~ 3 129 884 


~~,, ] Mu(id_A, I~ l 
~ ~A ~ _<:;-,.. \ 


&CJ Acco <' 
~ 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


Note : 6 Other Current Liabilities: 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Others 


Advance from Customer 33,557 


Unpaid Statutory Dues 15,679 


Other Payables 4,047 


Total 53,282 


As At 31st March, 2023 


42,877 


19,166 


1,801 


63,844 







Netts Formlng Part cf the Financial Stateme-nt.s for the year ende-don 31st M arch, 2024 


Nott No: 7 • Proptrtv, Plant & Equrpn1ents (Refer Note 7Al 


Sr.no. -· Cost As At 


01/04/2023 


A IAND 
I PfoU 32 


Tot.at 32 


8 BUILDING ISO YEARS) 
I Bu~dinR 3 867 


Total 3,867 


C PIANT & MACHINERY 115 YEARS) 
I Plant & Machlnerv 16 738 


Total 16,738 


D PIANT & MACHINERY· ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT (10 YEARS 


I ElectricaJ lmt~lhldoo 


Total 


F FURNITURE & FIXTURE flO YEARS! 


l Furniture & Fhcture 


Tot.al 


G MOTOR VEHICLES 18 YEARS I 
1 M otorC«r 


iot~I 


H MOTOR CYQ.E 110 YEARS) 


l MotorCvcle 


Total 


I OFFICE EQUIPMENTS IS YEARS) 


1 OfficeEoul-nts 


Total 


J COMPUTER 13 YEARS! 


l COmputer 


Total 


TANGIBLE ASSETS IA) 


" \ 
~ 


2044 


2,044 


4 492 


4,492 


25 99S 


25,995 


9 4 


94 


S 702 


5 702 


8 393 


1,393 


67 359 


Additions durina 
th~ p~riod 


1 7S1 


1,751 


48 


41 


l 287 


l 287 


S1' 


514 


I 493 


1,493 


S 094 


AMA Privale Umited 
CIN: U51109MHl938PTC0028SO 


Oeductiotis Acquisitions Amount of Other Cost As At 


durin1the throu1h Busines Chante due to Adjustments 31/03/2024 
periQd Combinat"ions Revaluation 


32 


32,454 


. 3 867 


3,867 


18 489 


18,48'9 


1044 


2,044 


4,540 


4,540 


27 283 


27.283 


94 


94 


6,216 


6,216 


9,886 


9,886 


1 04 874 


(Amounts in Rupees in ThO\lsands) 


Accumubted De.pr'N:lalion for OeprttfatJon on Acwmula1e WDVAsAI WrNMAt 
OepredaUon As the Year ended S.ate/ Adjunment Oeprechition A.s 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 
Al 01/04/2023 31/03/2024 of Asseu Atll/03/2024 


. 32 32 


32 32 


I 844 192 2 0 37 1831 2,023 


1,844 192 2,037 1,831 2,023 


9 801 1382 11 183 7 306 6,937 


g,.801 1,382 11,183 7,306 6,937 


I 801 63 1.864 180 243 


1,801 63 1,864 180 243 


3,240 332 35n 968 1,252 


3,240 332 3S7l 968 1,252 


17 054 31S1 20 30S 6 977 8 ,941 


17,0S4 3,251 20.,)05 6,9n 8,941 


75 5 80 IS 20 


75 5 80 15 20 


3969 8S6 4 82S 1391 1,733 


3,969 856 4 825 1,391 1,733 


6977 1179 81S6 1 731 1,417 


6,977 1,179 8,156 1,731 1,417 


44,760 7 261 52,021 20 431 22,599 







Notes Forming Part of the Flmmciill Statements fort he year ended on 31st Mar<h, 2024 


Not• No: 7. Property, Plant & Eci.uipme:nts (Refer Note 7A) 


Sr, no. ...... Cost As Al Additions durln1 


Ol/04/2023 the per1od 


K Work In Pro•ress {WtP) 
Software Development @ 18" 303 


INTANGIBLE ASSITT UNDER 303 


DEVELOPMENT (8) 


TOTAL (A+B) 67,662 S,094 


Previw, Yta, Figure (f.Y. 2022•2.3) 1S8,933) (8,743) 


Not e 7A: lntancible HSets under development 
(I) lntangfble assets under dcvetopment asina: schedule: 


Deductions 
durinc the 


period 


114) 


lntan1ible assets under Amount in CWIP for a a:,erlocl ot 
developmen1 lHsthiln 1 1·2YH'3 2•3yean 


vc;ar 


Proiecu in DrOR.rHs 
Proiects temoorarllv susoended 


Total . 


Previous Vear:s F.Y. 2022·23 
PToiects in orOQ.ress 303 
PToiects l~ml'MVarilv suspended 


Tota.I 303 


AMA Private U mited 
CIN: U51109MH1938?TC002850 


Acquisitions Amount of Othor 


throuc;h Business Change due to Adjustments 
Combinations Revaluation 


1\rllU \IIH> IO n\lDU ii:::t u 1 1 n wwnu > 


Total 
More than 3 


veiln 
303 303 


303 303 


303 


303 


111 V<.:l<,111;, vo ,,,, .. , , ,.,,._ a;,;,,a;, u, ,.,.._ , uo::•c•v.,,, , ,:on ,...,,v;,,:: ,_.,, ,, ,._.,..,, , 1;, .., • ._, u,n:; ••'ll;o ,:..,.,._,...,<,:.,. , , .,,.,v.,,, ,...,, , , .,. .. , ,..., 1v 1u u•, ,,,u , 


lntan&lble ,suts under development To be comcltted In 
Lus than 1 year 1-2years 2-3yurs More than 3 Total 


vears 


Total 


Previous Years Amount 


1~ 
~J 


{Amounts in Rupc:es in Thousands) 


Cos:t A\At A«umula.1ed Oepredatlon for Depreciation on A«umulated wov ..... , WDVAsAt 
31/03/2024 Otpredation As the Vear end~ Sale/ Adjustment Oep~dation As 31/03/2024 31/03/1023 


At 01/04/2023 31/03/2024 cf AHt ts At 31/03/2024 


303 303 303 


303 303 303 


1,0S,177 44,760 7,261 52,021 20,734 22,902 


167,662) (37,918) 16,842) ('4,7601 (22,902) (21 015) 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


Note: 8 Non Current Investments (Refer Note BA & 8B}: 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


1 Investment in Mutual Fund - PMS (Quoted) (Market Value Rs. 25 15,025 
28,650/-) 


2 Investment in Shares - PMS (Quoted) (Market Value - Rs. 38,300 37,619 
9,96,60,448/-, Previous Year - Rs. 8,22,12,931/-) 


3 Shares with Naroda Indian Co Op Bank (Not Verified) 1 1 
4 Shares with Indian Co Op Bank (Not Verified) 0 0 
s National Saving Certificate (Not Verified) 75 75 
6 Capital Account with AMA Engineering Company (Not Verified) 1,335 1,335 


Total 39,736 54,055 


Note : BA Disclosure of Non Current Investments 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


1 Non Current Investments in which Directors or other Officers of - -
the Company 


2 Firm in which Director & Company is a partner 1,335 1,335 


3 Private Company in which Director is a Director or member - -
Total 1335 1,335 


Note 8B - Disclosure of Non-Current Investments 


S. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


a Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value 99,689 82,213 


thereof· 
b Aggregate amount of unquoted investments; 1,411 16,436 


C Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments. 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: US1109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


Note · 9 Deferred Tax Asset (Net) · 


As per account ing standard (AS-22) on account ing fo r taxes on income issued by the Inst itute of Chartered Accountant s of India, 


the Deferred Tax Liability has been recognised for the Financial Year 2023-24 at Rs.32,36,000/- (Previous Year Deferred Tax Assets 


Rs.14,88,000/ -) and is Debited/Credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Deferred Tax Asset as at 31st March, 2024 
comprises of the following: 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


1 Deferred Tax Assets 
- Disallowance U/s 43 B 3,332 6,824 
- Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipments 3,371 3,115 


Total A 6,703 9,939 
2 Deferred Tax Liability 


- Disallowance U/s 43 B - -
- Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipments - -


Total B - -


Net Deferred Tax Assets (A - B \ 6,703 9 939 


Note · 10 Long Term Loans and Advances· 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


1 Other Loans and Advances 


Income Tax Paid 1,61,143 1,27,978 
Taxes Paid in Disputes 


Total 1,61143 1.27.978 


Note · 11 Other Non Current Assets 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


1 Security Deposits 
Unsecured, considered good (Not Verified) 5,317 5,539 


Total S 317 5,539 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


Note : 12 Inventories 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


(As certified by the management) 
1 Raw Materials 74,858 


2 Work in Progress 46,644 


3 Finished Goods 2,148 


Total 123,650 


Note · 13 Trade Receivables (Refer Note 13A) 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months 
from the date they are due 


Unsecured, Considered good 88,512 
Unsecured, Considered doubtful -


88,512 
Less: Provision for doubtful debts -


88,512 
z Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months 


from the date they are due 
Unsecured, Considered good 1,89,296 
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful -


Total 2 77 808 


As At 31st March, 2023 


67,948 


5,009 


2,279 


75,236 


As At 31st March, 2023 


1,01,797 
-


1,01,797 


-
1,01,797 


2,08,669 
-


3,10,466 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: US1109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


l'l!U\.C ""J" • I IQWl'II. n,c: ... ,c:1wnu1,c:~ 0 1!.'CIIII.. .... ,, ........ , ..... ~ ... ,, .., .... , ••• g . ... ,, ·--..... 


Sr. No. Pa rtlcu la rs 


(i) Undisouted Trade receivables - considered R00d 


llil Undisouted Trade Receivables - considered doubtful 
liiil Disouted Trade Receivables considered Rood 
(iv) Disouted Trade Receivables considered doubtful 
(v) Unbilled dues shall be disclosed separatelv 


Total 


d, , ,u ... 'C' R'C'\.11: I V G UU;; ~ aJ:;'=ll ll!l: ;i, ... 111::u11,,1 1l:;i a.:i VI I ---· ... _. -·· ___ .., ,.·abl, :hedul, 31st March 202 


Sr. No. Particulars 


(I) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered Eood 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -considered doubtful 


fiiil Disouted Trade Receivables considered good 
/lvl Dlsouted Trade Receivables considered doubtful 


M Unbilled dues shall be dlsclosed seoaratelv 
Total 


, ~ 
~ 


Less than 6 months 


1 89 296 


-
-
-


189 296 


less than 6 months 


208,669 


-


2 08 669 


Outstanding for following periods f rom due date of payment# Total 
6 months - 1 year 1- 2 years 2-3years M ore than 3 years 


20 839 17 639 19 839 30 194 2 77 808 


- -
- - - -
- - -


- -
20 839 17 639 19 839 30 194 2 77 808 


OutstandinE for followinR 11eriods from due date of oavment# Total 
6 months - 1 year 1-2years 2 -3years More than 3 years 


18 416 36125 34 823 12 433 3,10 466 
- -


- -


- -
18 416 36 125 34 823 12 433 310 466 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


Note : 14 Cash and Cash Equivalents 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


Cash and Cash Eguivalent: 


1 Cash in Hand 4,356 


2 Balances with Banks in Current Account (Not Verified - Rs.26,160/- 18,285 


, P. year - Rs. 26,165/ -) 
Other Bank Balances: 


3 Earmarked Balances ( Bank for CSR Expenses) 


4 Fixed Deposit with Banks 1,35,134 


(Lien Towards Bank Guarant ee) 


Total 1,57,775 


Note : 15 Short Term Loans and Advances (See Note 15A & 158) 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Loans and Advances to Related Parties 


Unsecured, considered good -


2 Others 


Unsecured, Considered Good 


Balance with Revenue Authorities (NV - Rs. 18,73,803/-, P. Year - 7,298 


3,80,741/ -) 
Advance to Supplier 10,254 


Advance to Employees 1,232 


Ot her Advances 298 


Prepaid Expenses 512 


Branch Balances 0 


Total 19 594 


As At 31st March, 2023 


3,142 


40,324 


1,30,472 


1,73,938 


As At 31st March, 2023 


244 


5,972 


1,265 


2,099 


627 


487 


-


10 695 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORM ING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


Note · 15A Disclosure of Short Term Loans and Advances 
Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Loans and Advances due by Directors or other Officers of the 
Company 


2 Firm in which Director is a partner 
3 Private Company in which Director is a Director or m em ber -
4 Subsid iary Company in which Director is a Director or M em ber -


Total -


Note: 158 Details of Loan granted wit hout specifying any terms or period of 
reoavment 


As At 31st March, 2023 


-
244 


-


244 


Sr. No. Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advance in the nature of loan 


outstanding 
As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


1 Promoters -
2 Directors -
3 KMPs - -
4 Related Part ies - 244 


Total - 244 


Percent~ge to t he tot al Loans and Advances in 


the nat ure of loans 
As At 31st March, As At 31st March, 2023 


2024 


-
-
- -


100 
100 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 


N ote : 16 R F evenue rom 0 1perat1on 
Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Sale of Goods 6,00,672 
2 Service Charges 4 05 430 


10,06,102 


Less: Branch Transfer (1,39,740) 


Total 8 66 362 


Note · 17 Other Income 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Interest on Fixed Deposit 7,298 
2 Foreign Exchange Gain 6,542 
3 Other Income 35 
4 Dividend Income 446 
5 Long Term Capital Gain on sale of Securit es 22,197 
6 Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund 7,696 
7 Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets -
8 Sundry Balance Write Back 692 


Total 44 905 


Note: 18 Cost of Materials Consumed 


As At 31st March, 2023 


3,52,729 
337,120 
6,89,849 


(37,440) 


6 52 410 


As At 31st March, 2023 


6,210 
5,554 


95 
691 


1,301 
3,487 


65 
9,268 


26 672 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 As At 31st March, 2023 


1 Raw & Packing Materials 
Opening Stock 


Add: Purchases 
Less: Branch Transfer 


Less: Closing Stock 


Total 


67 948 22 950 
67 948 22 950 


5,76,907 3,25,463 
139 740 37 440 
4 37166 2 88 024 


74 858 67 948 
74 858 67 948 


4 30 257 2 43 026 


p ~ 
~ 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
Note: 19 h C anges in Inventories of Finished Goods Work in Pro~ress and Stock in Trade 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Inventories at the beginning of the year 
- Finished Goods 2,279 
- Work in Progress 5,009 


7,288 
2 Inventories at the end of the year 


- Finished Goods 2,148 
- Work in Proe:ress 46 644 


48,792 


/Increase!/ Decrease in Inventories 141 5041 


Note: 20 Other Direct Cost 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Installation/ Labour Cost 76,985 


2 Freight & Transportation Charges 12,367 


3 Clearing/ Packing/ Forwarding Charges 6,041 
4 Purchase of Consumable Items 3,347 


5 Service Cost 1,279 


6 Design & Development Charges 1 


7 Hire Charges 647 


Total 100 667 


I 


As At 31st March, 2023 


2,075 
4,098 
6,173 


2,279 


5 009 
7,288 


(1115) 


As At 31st March, 2023 


52,802 


8,661 
3,875 


2,320 
790 


8 
152 


68 607 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
N 2 EI B fE ote: 1 mp ovee ene 1t xpense 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Al lowances 1,88,870 
2 Directors remuneration 36,547 
3 Contribution to Funds 20,794 
4 Gratuity Expenses 10,879 
5 Staff Welfare Expenses 3,697 


Total 2.60.787 


Note · 22 Finance Cost 
Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Interest expense 4,050 
2 Other Bank Charges 2,923 


Total 6 973 


As At 31st March, 2023 


1,52,930 
35,770 
16,992 


5,762 
3,416 


214 870 


As At 31st March, 2023 


1,522 
2,502 


4 025 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 


CIN: US1109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
Note; 23 h Ot er Exoenses 


Sr. No. Particualrs As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Electricity Charges 1,487 
2 Repairs and Maintainence 2,353 
3 Brokerage & Commissions 46 
4 Hire charges 4,977 
5 Business Development and Marketing 463 
6 Printing & Stationery 999 
7 Rent Expenses 5,711 
8 Rates & Taxes 11,731 
9 Travelling Expenses 16,972 
10 Conveyance 1,031 
11 Office Maintenance 1,977 
12 Insurance 1,018 
13 Legal & Professional Charges 18,526 
14 Auditor Remuneration 


- As Auditor 710 
- For Taxation Matters 177 
- For Company Law Matters 125 
- For Other Services 126 


15 Membership & subscription 171 
16 Vehicle Upkeep expenses 7,676 
17 PMS Expenses 4,875 
18 Miscellaneous Expenses 33 
19 Advertisement 4 
20 Power & fuel 1,476 
21 Postage & telegram 773 
22 Telephone exp 607 
23 Newspaper & periodicals 13 
24 Tender & Testing fees 1,415 
25 Liquidated Damages 401 
26 Penalty 35 
27 Short Term Capital Loss on sale of Securities 168 
28 Donations 30 
29 CSR Expenses 1,650 
30 Security Charges 1,894 
31 Software Exoenses 408 


Total 90 056 
,. 


. 


As At 31st March, 2023 


1,300 
2,363 


47 
3,298 


246 
745 


4,972 
1,897 


15,420 
961 


1,412 
1,181 


14,575 


775 
25 
70 


102 
28 


7,069 
1,094 


98 
4 


487 
947 
577 


1 
790 
210 
36 


-


10 
1,330 
1,605 


230 
63 907 


, \)~SA/ ~ ~ ~ ;:...· o i..----
I • ,I 







AMA PRIVATE LIMITED 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
N 24 E P Sh ote: arnme er are 


Sr. No. Particulars As At 31st March, 2024 


1 Net Profit or Loss After Taxes 3,99,33,188 
2 Weighted Average Number of Shares 2,217 
3 Basic E;;irning Per Share 18,012 
4 Diluted Earning Per Share 18,012 


As At 31st March, 2023 


5,84,07,344 
2,217 


26,345 
26,345 







AMA Private limited 


CIN: US1109M H1938PTC002850 
FINANCIAL YEAR: 1ST APRIL, 2023 TO 31ST MARCH, 2024 


Note 25: Rat ios {Refer Note 25A below) {Amount in Thousand} 


Sr. No. Ratio Sub Note Below 31st March, 31st March, % Change Explan:at ion for change in 
2024 2023 ratio by more than (+)/ (·) 


A Current Ratio (in times) 1 3.94 2.94 33.82 
25% 


The variance i.S due to 
decrease in Current liabilities 
as compared to Current 
Assets during the year, due 


to timely payments to 
vendors. 


8 Debt-Equity Rat io (in t imes) 2 0.04 0.03 27.40 The variance is due to 
increase in Debt during the 


year and decrease in Profit 
earned during the year. 


C Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in times} 3 16.81 57.33 (70.68) The variance is due to 
increase in Interest cost 
during the year and decrec1se 


in Profit earned during the 
year. 


D Return on Equity Ratio (in%} 4 8.97 14.7S (39.18) The variance is due to 
increase in turnover and 
decrease in Profit duting the 


year 


E Inventory turnover rat io (in t imes) 5 3.91 4.64 (15.68) N.A. 


F Trade Receivables turnover ratio On t imes) 6 2.95 2.46 19.83 N.A. 


(; Trade payables turnover rat io (in t imes) 7 3.91 2.74 42.80 The variance is due to 


increase in Purchase durin& 


the year and t imely payment 
to the vendors 


H Net capital turnover ratio (in t imes) 8 2.14 2.02 5.89 N.A. 


I Net profit ratio (in %) 9 4.61 8.95 (48.51) The vari;;mce i s due to 
increase in turnover and 
decrease in Profit during the 


year 


J Return on capital employed (in %) 10 4.78 1S.62 (69.42) The variance is due to 
decrease in Profitability 
during the yea,. 


K Return on investment ( in %} 11 20.85 5.48 280.56 The variance is due to 
Capital Gains income e3rned 


on sale of Long Term held 


equity shares and M. F. units. 







AMA Private Limited 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 


Note 25A: Detailed breakup of numerator & denominator for the ratios mentioned above 


(Amount in Thousand) 
Sr. No. Particulars Ref. In Fin St. Numerator/ 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 


Denominator 
1 Current Ratio - la/lb 


la Current Assets s. No. 2 of Asset Side Numerator 5,79,877 5,70,335 
lb Current Liabilities S. No. 4 Equity and Denominator 1,47,187 1,93,728 


Liabilities Side 
Ratio 3.94 2.94 


2 Debt-Equity Ratio • 2a/ 2b 


2a Total Debt (i + i i) Numerator 
i. Short Term Debt 
ii. Long Term Debt Note No. 3 20,300 14,565 
Sub-Total 20,300 14,565 


2b Total Shareholders Equity S. No. 1 of Equity and Denominator 4,65,088 4,25,155 
Liabilities Side 


Ratio 0.04 0.03 


3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio • 3a/3b 


3a Annual Net Operating Income (EBITDA) Numerator 
Profit Before tax S. No. V 56,769 78,919 
Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost 
- Depreciation and amortization expense Note No. 7 7,261 6,842 
• Interest Cost Note No. 22(1) 4 050 1,S22 
Sub-Total 68,080 87,284 


3b Total Debt Service (Int Expense) (I+ ii) Denominator 
i. Interest cost on borrowings & lease payments 4,050 1,522 


ii. Principal repayments 
Sub-Total 4,050 1,522.49 


Ratio 16.81 57.33 


4 Return on Equity Ratio - 4a/4b 


4a Net Income (PAT) S.No.lX Numerator 39,933 58,407 


4b Average Shareholders Equity (i + i i)/2 
i. Opening Total Shareholders Fund S. No. 1 of the Equity 4,25,155 3,66,748 


& liability side - Prev 
Yr 


ii. Closing Total Shareholders Fund S. No. 1 of the Equity 4,65,088 4,25,155 


& Liability side - CUrr 
Yr 


Average Shareholders Equity 4,45,122 3 95 951 
Ratio 8.97 14.75 


5 Inventory turnover ratio - Sa/Sb 


Sa Cost of Goods Sold (COGS) Numerator 


Cost of Mat erials Consumed Note 18 4,30,257 2,43,026 


Purchase of Stock-in-Trade . 
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Note 19 (41,504) {1,115) 


Stock-in-Trade 
Sub-total 3,88,753 2,41,911 


Sb Average Inventory (i + ii)/2 Denominator 


i. Opening Inventories Note 12 Prev Yr 75,236 29,123 


Ii. Closing Inventories Note 12 Curr Yr 1,23 650 7S 236 


Average Inventory 99,443 52,180 


Ratio 3.91 4.64 


- ) -0£S1\f ~ 
+· 0 


:,.; 
I * * ~ ..!!] 


1 ~ 
<;,)_,,." ,._'I> 
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AMA Private Limited 
CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 


Note 25A: Detailed breakup of numerator & denominator for the ratios mentioned above 


(Amount in Thousand) 
6 Trade Receivables turnover ratio • 6a/6b 


6a Sales (Net) Note 16 Numerator 8,66,362 6,52,410 
6b Average Receivables (i + ii)/2 Denominator 


i. Opening Trade Receivables Note 13 Prev Yr 3,10,466 2,20,377 
ii. Closing Trade Receivables Note 13 Curr Yr 2,77,808 3,10 466 
Average Receivables 2 94 137 2,65,421 
Ratio 2.95 2.46 


7 Trade payables tu mover ratio • 7a/7b 


7a Purchases (Net) Numerator 
Purchase of Raw Materials Note 18 4,37,166 2,88,024 
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 
Sub-total 4,37,166 2,88,024 


7b Average Trade Payables (I + ii)/2 Denominator 
i. Opening Trade Payables Note 5 Prev Yr 1,29,884 80,665 
ii. Closing Trade Payables Note S Curr Yr 93,904 1,29,884 
Average Trade Payables 1,11,894 1,05,275 
Ratio 3.91 2.74 


s Net capital turnover ratio • Sa/Sb 


Sa Sales (Net) Note 16 Numerator 8,66,362 6,52,410 
Sb Ave rage Working Capital (i + ii)/2 Denominator 


i. Opening Working capital 
• Current Assets 5. No. 2 of Asset Side 5,70,335 4,24,615 


PrevYr 
- Less: Current Liabilities S. No. 4 of Liability 1,93,728 1,55,910 


side Prev Yr 
8b(i) Sub-total 3,76,607 2,68,705 


ii. Closing Working capital 
- Current Assets s. No. 2 of Asset Side 5,79,877 5,70,335 


Curr Yr 
- Less: Current Liabilit ies S. No. 4 of Liability 1,47,187 1,93,728 


side Curr Yr 
Sb(ii) Sub•total 4,32,690 3,76,607 


Average Working Capital 4,04,648 3,22,656 


Ratio 2.14 2.02 


9 Net profit ratio • 9a/9b 


93 Profit After Tax (PAT) S. No. IX Numerator 39,933 58,407 


9b Sales (Net) Note 16 Denominator 8,66 362 6,52 410 


Ratio 4.61 8.9S 


- If ~ ~ 
::,.; I 







AMA Private Limited 
CIN: US1109MH193BPTC002850 


Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 


Note 25A: Detailed breakup of numerator & denominator for the ratios mentioned above 


10 Return on Capital employed - 10a/ 10b 


10a Earning Before Interest and Tax (EBIT) - (A)+(B) 
Profit before tax (A) 
Interest Expense {Bl 
Other Non-Operating Income 
Sub-total 


10b Capital Employed (i + Ii) 
i. Equity 


11 


ii. Non Current Liablities 


Sub-total 
Ratio 


Return on Investment - lla/llb 


11a Non operating income from investment (i.e. dividend from lnvst, 


int on lnvst, Cap gains on invst) 
l lb Average Invest ment 


i. Opening Investments 


ii. Closing Investments 


Sub-total 
Ratio 


S.No. VII 


Note 22(1) 


Note 17 


s. No. 1 of the Liability 
side 


S. No. 3 of the Equity 


& Liability side 


Numerator 


Denominator 


Note 17 Numerator 


Curr+Non-Curr lnvst + 
Margin Money- P. 


Year 
Curr1-Non-Curr lnvst + 


Margin Money- C. Year 


Denominator 


Amount in Thousand) 


56,769 78,919 
4,050 1.s22 


37,637 11,755 
23,182 68,687 


4,65,088 4,25,155 


20,300 14,565 


4,85,388 4,39,721 
4.78 15.62 


37,468.75 11,690.38 


1,84,526.45 2,42,207.29 


1,74,870.52 1,84,526.45 


1, 79,698.48 2,13,366.87 
20.85 5.48 







AMA PVT. LTD. 


CIN:U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Note 26- Other Notes to Financial Statements (including disclosures as per applicable 


Accounting Standards) for the year ended 31/03/2024 


NOTES TO ACCOUNTS: 


a. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to correspond 


with the current year's classification/ disclosure. 


b. Figures in brackets indicates previous year's figure. 


c. The financial statements are prepared in INR, which is also the Company's functional and 
reporting currency and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand ('000), except when 
indicated otherwise. Due to rounding off, the numbers presented throughout the document 
may not add up precisely to the totals and percentages may not precisely reflect the absolute 
figures. 


d. Employee Benefits 


(a) Gratuity: The Provision for the gratuity liability amounting to Rs. 10,879/- in Thousands (P. 


Year Rs. 5,762/-in Thousands) has been made during the year by the Company based on 


the Actuarial valuation report. 


Details as required under Accounting Standard AS 15 "Employee Benefits (Revised): 
(Amount in Rs. In Thousands) 


Sr. No. Particulars F. Y. 2023-24 F. Y. 2022-23 


1. VALUATION METHOD 
Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit 


Method Method 


2. ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS 


Mortality Rate 
IALM (2012-14) IALM (2012-14) 


Ultimate Table Ultimate Table 


Withdrawal rate 1% 1% 


Discount Rate 7.09% P.A. 7.29% P.A. 


Salary Escalation 8%P.A. 8% P.A. 


Present Value of Defined Benefit 
3. 


Obligation 


Present Value of Obligation as at 30,975/- 25,213/-


beginning of the year 


Less: Claims Paid Nil Nil 


Less: Payment Made to the Fund Nil Nil 


Add: Gratuity liability for the year 10,879/- 5,762/-


Present Value of Obligation as at 41,854/- 30,975/ -


end of the year 







AMA PVT. LTD. 


CIN: U51109MH1938PTC002850 


Note 26- Other Notes to Financial Statements (including disclosures as per applicable 


Accounting Standards) for the year ended 31/03/2024 


e. Expenditure in Foreign Currency: 


(Amount in Rs. In Thousands} 


S. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 


1 Travelling Expense 4,478/- 5,148/ -


Total 4,478/- 5,148/ -


f. Earnings in Foreign Curre ncy: 


(Amount in Rs. In Thousands} 


S. No. Particulars 31/03/ 2024 31/ 03/2023 


1 Export Sales 3,302/- 3,891/ -


2 Commission 61/ - Nil 


Total 3,363/- 3,891/-


g. Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis: 
(Amount in Rs. In Thousa nds} 


Pa rticula rs 31/ 03/2024 31/ 03/ 2023 


Import Purchase Rs. 1,79,625/- Rs. 92,762/-


Tota l Rs. 1,79,625/ - Rs. 92,762/-


h. Details of outstanding Bank Guarantees: 
(Amount in Rs. In Thousands) 


Sr. No. Bank Name As on 31/ 03/2024 As on 31/03/2023 


1 Indian Overseas Ba nk Rs. 4,104/ - Rs. 4,104/-


2 HDFC Bank Rs. 1,87,551/- Rs. 1,51,132/ -


Total Rs. 1,91,655/- Rs. 1,55,236/ -
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Note 26- Other Notes to Financial Statements (including disclosures as per applicable 


Accounting Standards) for the year ended 31/03/2024 


i. The following are the details of Demands raised by Statutory Authority and status of Appellate 
Proceedings thereof: 


(Amount in Rs. In Thousands) 


Sr. Nature F. Year/ Amount Amount Remarks 
No. of Duty Period (Rs.) Deposited 


1 Maharashtra (01.04.22 26/ 9/ The appeal has been filed on 24.04.23 
Profession Tax to before Deputy Commissioner of State 


30.06.22) Tax (Appeals-IV), Mumbai 
2 Maharashtra 2021-22 475/ 158/ The appeal has been filed on 


Profession Tax 24.04.23 before Deputy 
Commissioner of State Tax 
(Appeals-IV), Mumbai 


3 Kerala GST 2021-22 1,158/ 400/ Writ Petition has been filed with Kerala 
High Court on 03.01.2024 against 
Penalty Order passed u/s. 129 levying 
Penalty of Rs.11,57,683/-. 


Total 1,659/- 567/ 


j. The day-to-day operations of the Company are closely supervised by the Board of Directors 


and no significant deficiencies or material weakness has been observed in the operation and 


Financial Control processes of the Company. 


k. Based on the information available wit h the Company, the balance due to Micro & Small 


Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 is Rs. 13,320/- in Thousands (Previous year 


Rs. 1,692/- in Thousands) and no interest has been paid or is payable under the terms of the 


MSM ED Act, 2006. 


I. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR): 


The Company is covered under section 135 of the Companies act, 2013 with respect to 
Corporate Social Responsibility. The details of CSR activities of the Company are as follows: 


Sr. No. Particulars 


1. Amount required to be spent by the 


Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 


2. 


3. 


4. 


5. 


Excess amount spent in previous year & 


available for set off in F.Y 2023-24 (F. Y. 


2022-23) 


Amount required to be spent by the 


Company during the year 


Amount of expenditure incurred 


Shortfall at t he end of the year 


(Amount in Rs. In Thousands) 


F. V. 2023-24 F. Y. 2022-23 


1,560/- 1,419/-


12/- 101/-


1,548/- 1,318/-


600/-


Nil 
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Note 26- Other Notes to Financial Statements (including disclosures as per applicable 


Accounting Standards) for the year ended 31/03/2024 


6. Total of previous years shortfall Nil Nil 


7. Reason for shortfall Nil Nil 


8. Nature of CSR activities Promoting Education Promoting 


& Employment Education & 


Enhancing Vocational Employment 


Skills and Medical Enhancing 


Relief Vocational Skills 


9. Details of related party transactions Nil Nil 


10. Provision made during the year by Nil Nil 


entering into a contractual obligation; 


a Opening Balance Nil Nil 


b Provision made during the year 1,050/· Nil 


C Payments made during the year Nil Nil 


d Closing balance 1,050/· Nil 


m. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency 


The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the 


previous and current financial year. 


n. Other Assets: 
In the opinion of the Board, the assets other than Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible 


assets and non-current investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of 


business equal to the amount at which they are stated. 


o. Title deeds all the Immovable Properties: 
The t itle deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is 


the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed in 


the financial statements are held in the name of the company. 


p. Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment: 
The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year under review. 


q. Details of Benami Property held: 
The Company do not hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) 


Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder. 


r. Undisclosed income: 
The Company does not have any transactions that was not recorded in the books of accounts 


that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under 


the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the 


Income Tax Act, 1961). Further, there has been no previously u, recor. ed income and related 


-oES!IJ 
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Note 26- Other Notes to Financial Statements (including disclosures as per applicable 


Accounting Standards) for the year ended 31/03/2024 


assets that are required to be properly recorded in the books of account during the concerned 


financial year. 


s. Wilful Defaulter: 


The Company is not categorized as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as 


defined under the Act) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful 


defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India, as at the current and previous year end. 


t . Transactions with Struck off Companies: 


According to the information available in public domain, this has been relied upon by t he 


Auditors and accordingly the Company has not entered into any transactions with the 


companies Struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of 


Companies Act, 1956 during the current and previous financial years. 


u. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies: 


The Company has filed all the requisite forms with Registrar of Companies (ROC) for creation/ 


modification and Satisfaction of charge within the due date/ with addit ional fees wherever 


applicable during the concerned financial year. Further, there are no charges or satisfaction of 


charges pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period. 


v. Compliance with number of layers of companies: 


The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 


of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 


w. Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 
There has been no Scheme of Arrangements that has been approved by the Competent 


Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 


x. Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: 


(A) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 


share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other 


person(s) or ent ity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the 


understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, t hat the Intermediary shall, 


whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entit ies identified in any 


manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide 


any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 


(B) The Company has not received any funds by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 


including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in 


writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 
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Note 26- Other Notes to Financial Statements (including disclosures as per applicable 


Accounting Standards) for the year ended 31/03/2024 


Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 


behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 


y. Audit Trail 


The company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a 
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and which has not been enabled throughout the 
year. 


z. Related Party Transactions: 


The Disclosure pertaining to the related parties as required by the Accounting Standard, AS-18 


issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as applicable, are indicated below: 


(a) List of Related Parties and Relationships: 


Sr. No. Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship 


1 Minal Patel (#) Managing Director 


2 Sameer Patel(#} Director 


3 Rahul Patel (It) Director 


4 Hema Patel Relative of Director 


5 Sangeeta Patel(#) Relative of Director 


6 Aaran Patel (It) Relative of Director 


7 AMA Air & Marine Private Limited (#) Company under same Management 


8 AMA Engineering Firm in which Company is a Partner 


9 Mira Patel (#) Relative of Director 


10 Rahul G. Patel (HUF} (#) Director is Karta in said HUF 


11 Sameer G. Patel (HUF) (#) Director is Karta in said HUF 


12 Girish C. Patel (HUF)(#) Director is Karta in said HUF 


(#) -Transactions Incurred during the concerned Financial Year. 
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Notes Forming Integral Part of the Financial Statement for the Vear Ended 31st March, 2024 


27 (z)(b) Details of Relat ed Party Transactions entered in to during the year (Amount in Rs in Thousands) 


Nature of Transaction Year Interest on Loan Principal Amount Principal Amount Expenses Directors Balance 
of Loan of Loan Repaid Incurred on behalf Remuneration Receivable/ 


Taken/Given of Related Party & (Payable) As At 


(Reimbursement) 31st March, 2024 


received thereon 


Aaran R. Patel CY - 670 670 - - (31) 
PY - (100) (203) - - {31) 


Girish C. Patel (HUF) CY - - - - - -
PY (718) - (10,590) - - -


Hema Patel CY - - 45 - - 4 
PY - - - - - (41) 


Mina! Girish Patel CY 251 3,222 1,445 - 8,554 (3,013) 


PY (100) (8) (5,611) - (7,776) (1,011) 
Mira Patel CY - - - - - (60) 


PY - - (250) - - (60) 
Rahul G. Patel (HUF) CY 47 - - - - (571) 


PY (43) - - - - (524) 
Rahul Girish Patel CY 662 7,284 5,990 - 13,997 (7,698) 


PY (160) (5,500} (5,803} - (13,997) (5,809) 


Sameer G. Patel (HUF) CY 47 - - - - (571) 
PY (43) - - - - (524) 


Sameer Girish Patel CY 767 6,823 5,720 - 13,997 (8,309) 


PY (266) (5,000) (6,809) - (13,997) (6,517) 
Sangeeta Patel CY 4 - 7 - - (42) 


PY - - - - - (49) 
AMA Air & Marine Pvt Ltd CY - 264 - 19 - -


PY - - - (18) - 244 
AMA Engineering CY - - - - - 1,335 


PY - - - - - 1,335 


• ~ 
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FINANCIAL YEAR: 1ST APRIL, 2023 TO 31ST MARCH, 2024 


Notes Forming Integral Part of the Financial Statements: 


Note 27: Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure for the Year Ended 31st March, 2024 


Disclosures as required in terms of the Guidance Note for Derivative Contracts issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
The foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given below: 


(Amount in Rs. In Thousands} 


I. Assets Foreign Current Year Previous Year 
Currency Exchange Rate Total i n Amount in Indian Exchange Rate Total In Amount in Indian 


Foreign Currency Foreign Currency 


Currency Currency 


Receivables (trade & other) - Net Dollar 83.3411 15 1,265 82.1533 49 4,024 
Euro 89.9384 - 89.3478 -


Other Monetary assets (e.g.lCDs/Loans 
given in FC) 


Total Receivables (A) 15 1,265 49 4,024 


Hedges by derivative contracts (B) 
Unhedged receivables(C=A-8) 15 1,265 49 4 ,024 


II. Liabilities Foreign Current Year Previous Year 


Currency Exchange Rate Total in Amount in Indian Exchange Rate Total in Amount in Indian 


Foreign Currency Foreign Currency 


Currency Currency 


Payables (trade & other) - Net Dollar 83.3411 51 4,222 82.1533 9 704 


Euro 89.9384 131 11,810 89.3478 224 19,975 


Total Receivables (D) 182 16,032 232 20,680 


Hedges by derivative contracts (E ) 
Unhedged Payables (F=D-E) 182 16,032 232 20,680 


Ill. Contingent Foreign Current Year Previous Year 
Liabilities and Currency Exchange Rate Total in Amount in Indian Exchange Rate Total in Amount in Indian 
Commitments Foreign Currency Foreign Currency 


Currency Currency 
Contingent Liabilities 


Commitments 


Total (G) 


Hedges by derivative contracts IHJ 


Unhedged Payables (l=G-H) 


Total unhedged FC Exposures (C+F+I) - -167 -14,767 - I -183 -16,656 


- l \ 
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DETAILS OF OTHER ENTITY FOR CSR OF COMPANY FOR THE F. Y. 2023-24 


 
Name : Earth Focus Foundation 


 
Address : H/No 245, Rajlaxmi Marg, 